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E-Mail: info@frannet.com

We grant franchises for the operation of a FranNet Business. FranNet Businesses offer specialized franchise
consulting services to franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors and other business opportunity companies in
connection with the sale (or re-sale) of their franchises, licenses and business opportunities.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a FranNet Business ranges from $33,750 and $62,750
(total amount in Item 7). This includes between $6,010.18 and $11,010.18 (total amount in Item 5) that
must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliate prior to opening for business.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Jania Bailey at 6844 Bardstown Road,
Unit 645, Louisville, Kentucky 40291 or (502) 753-2380.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about
outlet sales, costs, profits or losses. You
should also try to obtain this information
from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and
contact information in Item 20 or Exhibits
D and E.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s
direction. Item 7 lists the initial investment
to open. Item 8 describes the suppliers you
must use.

Does the franchisor have the financial
ability to provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or Exhibit C includes financial
statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system stable, growing,
or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of
the number of company-owned and
franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only FranNet
business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can
compete with you.

Does the franchise have a troubled legal
history?

Iltems 3 and 4 tell you whether the
franchisor or its management have been
involved in material litigation or
bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it
franchisee?

like to be a FranNet

Item 20 or Exhibits D and E list current and
former franchisees. You can contact them
to ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all
Exhibits in this disclosure document to
better understand this franchise
opportunity. See the table of contents.




What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends that franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirements, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreements requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation and/or litigation where our current
headquarters are located. Out-of-state mediation or litigation may force you to
accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate or
litigate with the franchisor where its headquarters is located than in your own state.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.






ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor

FranNet, LLC (“FranNet”, “we”, or “us”) is a limited liability company formed under New Jersey law in
October, 2006. Our principal business address is 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, Kentucky 40291. We
do business under the name “FranNet”. Our business is limited to offering the franchises that are described in this
Disclosure Document. We do not offer franchises or engage in any other line of business, nor have we done so prior
to the date of this Disclosure Document. We began franchising in January, 2010. Our predecessor, FranNet
Franchising, LLC began franchising in December 2006.

Our agents for service of process are listed in Exhibit A.

Our Parent, Predecessors and Affiliates

Howard Bassuk, the founder of the FranNet system, began offering FranNet consulting services in 1987
through his company, Hobassco, Inc. (“Hobassco”). Hobassco’s principal address was 2385 Camino Vida
Roble, Suite 114, Carlsbad, California 92011. Hobassco had granted rights to operate businesses under the name
“FranNet” throughout the United States through offices that were individually owned and operated by associates,
under various business arrangements. The services consisted of providing guidance, information and support to
prospective franchisees, and assisting them through a process in which the prospect created a profile of the type of
franchise that would be most suitable for him or her. Based on the prospect’s interest, desires and skill set, Hobassco
or its associate would present the prospect with a number of franchise opportunities that fit his or her model, along with
a system within which to research the franchise opportunities that interest him or her. This enabled the prospect to
make an educated decision, and for a Franchisor (defined below) to be presented with a prequalified candidate that
fits its franchisee profile.

In 1999, Hobassco assigned its rights to the name “FranNet” to Franchise Network Mutual Benefit
Corporation (“FNMBC”). In 2001, Hobassco assigned its rights for future growth of the office network to FranNet
Development Group, LLC (“FDG”). FDG’s principal business address was 2385 Camino Vida Roble, Suite 114,
Carlsbad, California 92011. FDG has since operated the business through additional offices located throughout
the United States, under the name “FranNet”. These offices were also independently owned and operated by
associates under various business arrangements.

Neither Hobassco nor FDG has ever operated a business of a type substantially similar to those offered in this
disclosure document nor offered franchises in any line of business. Hobassco and FDG are our predecessors
(“Predecessors”). Neither Hobassco nor FDG offered franchises in any other line of business.

Effective as of January 1, 2010, FranNet Franchising, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of FranNet, LLC
merged into FranNet, LLC. We assumed all of the assets and liabilities of FranNet Franchising, LLC, including all
outstanding franchise agreements. FranNet Franchising, LLC offered franchises from December, 2006 through
December, 2009 FranNet Franchising, LLC’s address was 10302 Brookridge Village Blvd., Suite 201, Louisville,
Kentucky 40291. FranNet Franchising, LLC never operated a business of a type substantially similar to those offered
in this Disclosure Document. FranNet Franchising, LLC never offered franchises in any other line of business.

Our affiliate, Qualifyi, LLC, is a New Jersey limited liability company and wholly owned subsidiary of
FranNet, LLC. Qualifyi, LLC was formed on March 14, 2022, and has an address at 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645,
Louisville, Kentucky 40291. Qualifyi has yet to conduct business but was formed for the purpose of generating leads
for the FranNet system.

Other than as described above, we have no parents, predecessors, or affiliates that offer franchises in any line
of business or that provide products or services to our franchisees.

We have never offered franchises in any other line of business. We do not engage, and have never
engaged, in any business activities or any other line of business other than as described in this disclosure



document. We do not have any Affiliate that is offering franchises in any line of business or that will be providing products
or services to you. All of our principal owners have been FranNet associates for many years.

The Franchise Offered

General. We grant franchises to establish and operate a FranNet business (the “Franchised Business” or the
“FranNet Business”) operating under the System (defined below) and identified by the Marks (defined below) under
a franchise agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”). The Franchised Business is a third party referral network engaged
in the business of consulting with and representing franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors, and other business
opportunity companies (all of which we refer to as “Franchisors”) in connection with the sale of their franchises,
licenses, business opportunities and existing re-sales of same (all of which we refer to as “Franchise” or “Franchises”).
In the course of conducting business, our franchisee recruits and meets with potential franchisees (“Prospects”) and
exchanges information with them to help determine what type of Franchise and which Franchisors may be most
suitable.

The FranNet System. Through the expenditure of considerable time and effort, we have acquired experience,
skills, methods, techniques and knowledge relating to the representation of Prospects of Franchises as well as the
growth and development of Franchisors identifying, evaluating and introducing Prospects (the “Services”), and have
developed methods, formats and procedures (all of which we refer to as the “System”). We identify FranNet and
various components of the System by certain trademarks, service marks and other commercial symbols, including the
mark “FranNet” (which we refer to as the “Marks”). These businesses which offer the Services and other related
programs and services as we designate periodically under the Marks are known as “FranNet Businesses.” We may, in
the future, develop, enhance or modify various aspects of the System or adopt other trademarks, service marks or other
commercial symbols which you must use as a Franchisee.

The Franchised Business will be operated in accordance with our confidential, proprietary Operations Brand
Standards Manuals (the “Manuals”) to be loaned to you. You will also be provided with the right to use the Marks. In
addition, as part of the franchise system, we have formed a FranNet Franchise Advisory Council (“Council”) that
(through its Board) will manage the FranNet Marketing Program. (See Item 11 for further information on the
Marketing Program.) The Council will consist of all FranNet franchisees and associates, and one person designated
by us.

The Franchise Offering. This Disclosure Document describes the offer of franchises for new FranNet
Businesses. To become a franchisee, you must operate your FranNet Business in accordance with our standards and
specifications, and you must sign a Franchise Agreement. A copy of the Franchise Agreement that you must sign is
attached to the Franchise Disclosure Document as Exhibit "B".

Market and Competition. The Franchised Business represents the Franchisor in certain of its sales
transactions, and targets potential Franchisees primarily by means of seminars, referrals and the Internet. The market
for third party referral networks and franchise consulting services, including those that will be offered by the
Franchised Business, is developing and competitive. Traditionally, the Franchisor’s franchise sales department
performed these services. As franchising continues to grow, Franchisors are increasingly turning towards franchise
consulting service providers for qualified, pre-screened Prospects. The Franchised Business will compete with other
local and national third party referral networks.

Industry Specific Laws and Regulations. Your Franchised Business will be subject to laws and regulations
that are applicable to businesses generally, and also to a Federal Trade Commission regulation (“Franchise Rule”) and
various state laws regulating the offer and sale of franchises (which require, in part, that a franchise disclosure
document containing certain information be provided to Prospects at prescribed times before the sale of a Franchise).

ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chairman of the Board of Directors: Jack Armstrong

Mr. Armstrong currently serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors of FranNet, LLC as of June 8, 2012. Mr.



Armstrong formerly served as Chief Executive Officer from June 8, 2012 — January 16, 2015. Mr. Armstrong served
as FranNet’s Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and Treasurer from November 2006 until June 8, 2012.

Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Director: Jania Bailey

Ms. Bailey was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of FranNet, LLC on Jan. 16, 2015, she was promoted from the
position of Chief Operations Officer and presiding President. Ms. Bailey continues to serve as Board Secretary, a
position she has held since August 2006. She also serves as a Director and has since November 2006.

Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors: Blair Nicol

Mr. Nicol was appointed Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors as of June 8, 2012. Mr. Nicol has served as a
Director of FranNet LLC in Carlsbad, California since November 2006. Mr. Nicol has also served as President of
Nicol Development Group, Inc. d/b/a FranNet of San Diego in Carlsbad, California since December 1998. Blair Nicol
is also Managing Partner of Nicol Holdings, LLC since January 2012 to present.

Director: Phil Kuban

Mr. Kuban is a principle owner and has served as a Director of FranNet LLC in Atlanta, Georgia since November
2006. Mr. Kuban has owned and operated Franchise Market Makers Inc. Development Co. dba FranNet in Atlanta
Georgia since June 1999

Director: Dan Monaghan

Mr. Monaghan has served as a Director of FranNet, LLC since January 2022. Mr. Monaghan is the founder and CEO
of Clear Summit Group a private equity firm, formed in January 2006, located in Toronto, Canada.

Director: Joseph Dunn

Joseph Dunn has served as a Director of FranNet, LLC since October 2022. Mr. Dunn is a partner with the law firm
Dunn & Allsman, LLC of Newtown Square, Pennsylvania, a firm he founded in 2021. Previously, Mr. Dunn was a
partner at the law firm of FisherZucker, LLC in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania since January 2001.

Director: Steven Rosen

Mr. Rosen has served as a Director of the company since November, 2006. Mr. Rosen served as FranNet’s
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer from November 2006 to June 2012. Mr. Rosen
has also served as President of Franchise Consultants of America Bux-Mont, Inc. d/b/a FranNet in Blue Bell,
Pennsylvania since October 1990.

FAC Chair: Merri Cronk

Ms. Cronk has served as a Director of FranNet, LLC since March, 2019. She is serving her second term on FranNet’s
Franchise Advisory Council from 2019 to the present, and currently serves as Chair on the Franchise Advisory
Council. Mrs. Cronk has owned and operated Dream Matchers, LLC, d/b/a FranNet of Central Texas since 2004. She
also owned and operated Cronk Enterprises LLC as an associate of FranNet of Indiana from 2002-2004.

FAC Vice - Chair Tracy Rickman

Ms. Rickman has served as a Director of FranNet, LLC since March 2022. She is currently serving first term on
FranNet’s Franchise Advisory Council and serving her first term as Vice-Chair on the Franchise Advisory Council.
Ms. Rickman has owned and operated FranNet of Northern Ohio, through Munson & Associates of Northern Ohio,
LLC for fifteen years.



ITEM 3
LITIGATION

Edward T. Bower, et al vs. Zounds Hearing Franchising, LLC, et al, Case No. CV16863098 in the Court of
Common Pleas, Cuyahoga County, Ohio. On or about May 12, 2016, a lawsuit was filed by Edward T. Bower and
three other Zounds Hearing franchisees against Zounds Hearing Franchising, LLC (“Zounds”) and the Company. The
lawsuit alleges: (i) violation of Ohio’s Business Opportunity Statute; and (ii) fraud, allegedly committed by Zounds
and several of the Company’s franchisees. Zounds is a client of the Company. The Company and its franchisees refer
franchise prospects to Zounds. The plaintiffs allege that Zounds and the Company’s franchisees made verbal or
written representations that were either untrue, misleading, or in violation of Ohio’s Business Opportunity statute. The
Company denies that it or its franchisees committed any violations of law. The case was settled with Company and
one of its franchisees collectively paying to Zounds $28,000.00, and each party executed mutual releases. The
Company denied all allegations in the Complaint.

Except as described above, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcies are required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fee

You must pay to us an initial franchise fee ranging from $5,000 to $10,000 for a single, new FranNet Business
to be operated under an individual Franchise Agreement. The initial franchise fee you will pay depends on your
previous experience in franchise consulting/franchise development. The $5,000 initial fee applies to indiviudals with
prior experience as a franchise consultant/franchise developer. The $10,000 initial fee applies to individuals without
prior franchise consulting/franchise development experience. You must pay the entire initial franchise fee no later
than the date you sign the Franchise Agreement. The franchise fee is not earmarked for any particular purpose; we
use franchise fees for general operating expenses. The initial franchise fee is paid in a lump sum on signing the
franchise agreement.

If you fail to complete our initial training program to our satisfaction, or if we, in our sole discretion, determine
upon your completion of training that you would not be a suitable franchisee, we have the right to terminate the
Franchise Agreement and refund to you 50% of your initial franchise fee. Except as described above, the initial
franchise fee is non-refundable.

My FranNet.com Software License Fee and Technology Fee

Upon completion of our initial training program, you are required to begin paying your My FranNet.com
Software License Fee and Technology Fee of a $350 per quarter. This fee is non-refundable and payable in a lump
sum.

Insurance

Upon the signing of your Franchise Agreement, You must pay for your pro-rata share (based on the number
of consultants, including franchisees and their employees and associates, covered) of premiums for errors and
omissions insurance coverage, if we offer group coverage for this insurance. For calendar year 20232024, the pro rata
share per franchisee/consultant is $775505. This fee is due in a lump sum upon signing the franchise agreement and
is non-refundable.

Except as set forth above, all of the foregoing fees in this Item 5 are uniform for all persons purchasing a franchise at
this time.



ITEM6
OTHER FEES

The following table describes other recurring or isolated fees or payments that you must pay to us, or which
we or our affiliates impose or collect on behalf of a third party, in whole or in part under the Franchise Agreement.
Unless otherwise indicated below, all of the fees listed below are uniform, non-refundable, and are imposed by,
payable to, and collected by us.

TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT DUE DATE REMARKS
Commission Fee! See Note 1, below Weekly See Note 1
Marketing Fee? $725 Quarterly See Note 2
Optional Services® Our then-current fee As incurred See Note 3
Services Approved Cost of services As required and as See Note 4
by the Council* incurred
Insurance® Cost of insurance and, if not obtained | As required and as See Note 5

by you, our procurement expense incurred
Late Fee® The lesser of 10% of delinquent amount As incurred See Note 6
or the highest applicable legal rate
Transfer’ $5,000 plus our out-of-pocket legal costs |  Time of transfer See Note 7
Successor Franchise Fee® 25% of our then-current initial franchise | Time of successor See Note 8
fee franchise
Indemnification® Cost of liability As incurred See Note 9
Default, Enforcement, Our costs incurred As incurred See Note 10
Collection and
Termination®®
My FranNet.com $350.00 Quarterly See Note 11
Technology Feel!
Testing of Products or Not to exceed $1,000 As incurred See Note 12
Approval of New
Suppliers??
Additional Training Fee'® Then-current additional training fee As incurred See Note 13
Consultant Training Fee!* $2,500 per Consultant As incurred See Note 14
Liquidated Damages®® See Note 14, below 15 days after See Note 15
termination




NOTES

1. We will pay you a commission on a weekly basis, subject to any off-set or deduction for any amounts owed
to us by you, based on the Gross Consulting Income received by us due to your efforts on the following terms,
conditions and schedule:

(a) Standard Engagement Income. Any Gross Consulting Income produced by you from the activity of
referring a Prospect to a Franchisor, who subsequently enters into a Franchise Agreement with that
Franchisor and, as a result, a referral fee is paid to Us, you will receive a commission of 90% of the Gross
Consulting Income paid to us.

(b) Royalty Engagement Income. You will receive fifty percent (50%) of the Gross Consulting Income from
a Percentage of Royalties (“Residual Fees”).

(c) Other Income. For any Gross Consulting Income produced by you that is based on any activities other
than those listed above will generate a commission being paid to you of 75% of the Gross Consulting Income
received by us from that source.

The term “Gross Consulting Income” means all income derived or accrued from any benefit granted under
the Franchise Agreement and includes the income events identified in this Note 1, above. If we have a franchise
referral agreement with a Franchisor, any income derived or accrued from the resale of franchises in that Franchisor’s
system will constitute Gross Consulting Income, but if we do not have a franchise referral agreement with a Franchisor,
any income derived or accrued from the resale of franchises in that Franchisor’s system will not constitute Gross
Consulting Income.

2. You must participate in the Marketing Program which will be administered by the Council, with a quarterly
contribution of $725 for each consultant in your office (you and any of your employees and independent
contractors/associates). This payment may be adjusted for inflation annually, but not by more than 10% total in any
calendar year, unless the Council, on behalf of all Franchisees, implements a program(s) causing additional fees to be
paid. You must make payment for the upcoming quarter directly to the Marketing Fund for the Marketing Program
by the 10" day of January, April, July, and October during the term of the Franchise Agreement. If any payment is
late, we will have the right, in addition to our other rights and remedies, to deny you access to any and all leads,
programs and/or materials created by, and benefits of, the Marketing Program until your payment has been made.

3. We may offer you services not offered under the terms of the Franchise Agreement on an optional basis
which you may or may not elect to utilize. If you elect to utilize these services, you must pay for these services within
10 days of the payment due date.

4. In addition to the monthly marketing fees described in Note 2 above, there may be services utilized by you
which may be recommended or required by the Council for marketing purposes, in accordance with its policies and
procedures. You must pay for these services within 10 days of the payment due date.

5. During the term of the Franchise Agreement, you must maintain the general liability insurance and errors
and omissions insurance coverage required by the Franchise Agreement at your sole expense, including E & O
Insurance from our carrier. If we offer group coverage for errors and omissions insurance, you must participate and
pay your pro-rata share of the premium (based on the number of consultants covered). If you do not maintain the
required insurance coverage, we may obtain, at our option and in addition to our other rights and remedies under the
Franchise Agreement, any required insurance coverage on your behalf and at your cost.

6. Insurance premiums due to us which are not paid within 10 days of the due date will be subject to a late fee

equal to the lesser of: 10% of the delinquent amount or the highest applicable legal rate for open account business
credit in your state.

10



7. If there is a transfer under the Franchise Agreement (as described in Item 17 and the Franchise Agreement),
you must pay to us a transfer fee of $5,000 plus any additional legal expenses and any out-of-pocket costs paid to third
parties who participate in training the transferee.

8. If you enter into a successor Franchise Agreement, you must pay to us a successor franchise fee in an amount
equal to 25% of our then-current initial franchise fee (or, if no franchises are then being offered, 25% of the initial
franchise fee most recently charged).

9. You must indemnify, defend and hold us, our affiliates, members, shareholders, directors, officers, managers,
employees, agents, successors and assigns, harmless against and to reimburse us for all obligations, damages and taxes
described in Franchise Agreement, for which we are held liable and for all costs we incur in the defense of any claim
brought against us, including actual and consequential damages, attorneys’, accountants’ and expert witness fees, cost
of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses.

10. You must pay all expenses (including accounting, attorneys’, expert witness and arbitrators’ fees and costs)
incurred by us (a) to remedy any of your defaults of, or enforce any of our rights under, the Franchise Agreement; (b)
to effect termination of the Franchise Agreement; and (c) to collect any amounts due under the Franchise Agreement.

11. You must pay to us $350.00 per calendar quarter for the use of the MyFranNet.com software. We reserve the
right to increase this fee.

12. This amount covers the cost of testing new products or inspecting new suppliers that you propose to us.

13. We may, as we deem appropriate in our discretion, develop additional and refresher training courses, and
require you to attend such courses. You will be required to pay our then-current additional training fee (as well as any
other expenses incurred in connection with such additional training).

14, You must pay us $2,500 for any consultants that your hire or engage (employees or independent
contractors/associates) in order for FranNet to train them.

15. If we terminate your Franchise Agreement for cause, you must pay us within 15-days after the effective date
of termination liquidated damages equal to: 10% of your Gross Consulting Income during the 12 months or operation
preceding the effective date of termination, (a) multiplied by 2 (2 full years); or (b) if less than 2-years remains on the
term of the Franchise Agreement, the amount set forth in (a) above divided by 24 (the number of months in 2 full
years) multiplied the number of months remaining in the term of the Franchise Agreement, had it not been terminated.

ITEM7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD OF WHEN DUE TO WHOM
EXPENDITURE PAYMENT MADE
Initial Franchise Fee! $5,000- $10,000 Lump sum At signing of Franchisor

Franchise Agreement

Equipment and $2,500 -$5,000 As arranged Before opening Suppliers
Computer System?

Supplies® $500 As arranged As incurred Suppliers
Pre-Opening $1,500 - $3,000 As arranged As incurred Suppliers
Training*
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TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD OF WHEN DUE TO WHOM

EXPENDITURE PAYMENT MADE
Marketing $2,900 Lump sum Quarterly, in advance| FranNet Marketing
Program® Program
Prepaid Insurance $1,000 Lump sum Completion of Franchisor/Insurers
Premiums® training; as incurred
MyFranNet Technology $350 Lump Sum  |Quarterly, in advance| Franchisor

Fee (3 months)’

Additional Funds (6 $20,000 - $40,000 As arranged As incurred Suppliers
months)?
TOTAL $33,750 - $62,750

Except as otherwise described in the notes in this Item 7, the chart above provides an estimate of your initial investment
for a single, new FranNet Business and the costs necessary to begin operation of your FranNet Business. All costs
listed above are estimates only. Actual costs will vary for each franchisee and each location depending upon a number
of factors. All fees and payments described in this Item 7 are non-refundable, unless otherwise stated or permitted by
the payee.

NOTES

1. See Item 5 for a description of the initial franchise fee for licensees.

2. This estimate includes the cost of a telephone, email, a laptop computer and required software (see Item 11 for
further information).

3. You must purchase the supplies for your FranNet Business office. This estimate includes
the costs of stationary, brochures, business cards, and envelopes.

4. This estimate includes the costs of travel, food and lodging for 1 person to attend the initial training program in
Louisville, Kentucky, or another location designated by us required by the Franchise Agreement. We estimate that the
training course will be for 5 days. We reserve the right to offer any portion of the training program virtually or
otherwise via remote learning.

5. You must participate in the FranNet Marketing Program, with an quarterly contribution of $725 per consultant in
your office (you and any of your employees and independent contractors/associates). Upon the completion of initial
training, you will remit sufficient payments for the quarterly contribution, to cover all amounts due for the days
remaining in the quarter of completion of training plus pre-payment of the following quarter’s amount. We may
increase the quarterly Marketing and other contribution amounts for inflation, but the marketing fees will not be
increased by more than 10% total in any calendar year unless the Council implements a program(s) causing additional
fees to be paid. This estimate is for the first 2 calendar quarters of operations and does not include any pro-rated
amounts which may be due upon your completion of training before any full calendar quarter.

6. Before you begin operating your FranNet Business, you must purchase the insurance coverage required by the
Franchise Agreement, and described in Note 6 to Item 6, above. The cost of the business insurance coverage will vary
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from state to state and will depend on your prior loss experience, if any, and/or the prior loss experience of your
insurance carrier in the state or locale in which you operate, and national or local market conditions. We anticipate
that you must pay your insurance carrier or agent a full or pro-rata share of this annual premium in advance. The
estimate provided in the chart above ranges is for a full annual premium. The amount you pay may be less if you only
pay the premium in installments.

7. You must pay us $350.00 per calendar quarter for use of the MyFranNet Technology. This is an on-line customer
relationship management software system that includes tools for email marketing. This system is necessary for your
access to all forms, templates and training materials needed for your FranNet Business. In addition, you are provided
with access to the FranNet IntraNet system and ZoHo Dashbaord. We reserve the right to increase this fee.

8. The need for additional funds varies, depending on a variety of factors. We estimate the monies described in the
chart will be necessary during the first 6 months of the operation of your FranNet Business in order to stabilize the
business. We have relied upon the expenditures paid by, and the experience of, our principal owners in determining
this estimate. The actual amount of additional funds you will need depends on factors including your own
marketing/sales and operational skills, market, economic conditions and competition. We do not offer direct or indirect
financing to franchisees for any items described above.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

You must operate the FranNet Business in accordance with our standards and consistent with the image of a
FranNet business as a professional and efficiently operated business. Mandatory standards and operating procedures
we prescribe for FranNet businesses in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise communicated to you
in writing will constitute provisions of the Franchise Agreement.

All Franchisors represented by you and other franchisees must first be approved by us, and all contracts with
Franchisors will be negotiated by us. Regional or local opportunities may arise where a Franchisor not yet ready to be
considered for our national inventory, or which may have a specific market need, may come to your attention. Before
you may provide Services to this Franchisor, you must request and obtain our consent. You may not provide Services
to this Franchisor until consent is obtained in writing from us.

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, you must maintain general liability insurance and errors and
omissions insurance coverage at your sole expense and under policies of insurance issued and administered by carriers
approved by us. If we offer group insurance coverage, you must participate and pay your pro-rata share of the premium
(based on the number of consultants covered, which includes you and all of your employees and associates). We do
not make a profit on your purchase of insurance.

You must also purchase or lease the computer hardware and software we require for use in your Business
(see Item 11 for further information).

Neither we nor persons affiliated with us are currently approved suppliers. Neither we, nor any of our
officers, own an interest in any supplier.

We formulate and modify specifications and standards imposed upon franchisees by evaluating our prior
operational experience, and the market acceptance of Franchises. We need not issue our specifications and standards
to franchisees or approved suppliers, nor are criteria for supplier approval made available to franchisees. If we do
issue specifications on equipment, computer hardware, or software, we will provide these specifications in written or
electronic communication to you. If we designate one supplier for a particular product or service, you may not contract
with another supplier for that product or service without our prior written consent. We may revoke approval for a
supplier at any time by giving you written notice. We do not require you to obtain our approval for obtaining goods
and services from any computer supplier. We do not charge a fee to secure approval of any supplier. If you want to
contract with an alternate supplier, you must make a request in writing. We will approve or disapprove of a request
to contract with an alternate supplier within 30 days of request. If you don’t receive a notification from us within that
30 day period, the supplier is deemed disapproved. We may ask you to submit samples or information so that we can
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make an informed decision whether goods, equipment, supplies or the supplier meet our specifications and quality
standards. In evaluating a supplier that you propose to us, we consider not only the quality of the particular product at
issue, but also the supplier’s production and delivery capability, overall business reputation and financial condition.
We may provide you or any alternate supplier you propose with a copy of our then-current specifications for any
product(s) you wish the supplier to supply, provided the supplier enters into a confidentiality and non-disclosure
agreement in the form we specify. We may also inspect a proposed supplier’s facilities and test its products, and
request that you reimburse our actual costs associated with testing/inspection. If we approve any supplier, we will not
guarantee your performance of any supply contract with that supplier under any circumstances. We may re-inspect
and/or revoke our approval of a supplier or item at any time and for any reason to protect the best interests and goodwill
of our System and Proprietary Marks. The revocation of a previously-approved product or alternative supplier is
effective immediately when you receive written notice from us of revocation and, following receipt of our notice, you
may not place any new orders for the revoked product, or with the revoked supplier.

We estimate that the proportion of your required purchases from suppliers approved by us to all your
purchases of goods and services in establishing the Franchised Business will be approximately 2% - 10%, and in
operating the Franchised Business will be approximately 1% - 5%. There are no purchasing or distribution
cooperatives related to our franchisees. We do not provide any material benefit to franchisees for use of approved
suppliers. Other than contracts with Franchisors, we do not negotiate purchase arrangements with our suppliers for
the benefit of our franchisees. We do not currently derive revenue or receive any material benefit from any suppliers
due to these suppliers’ transactions with us or our franchisees.

Our tetal-revenuenet revenues in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2023,2022-was-$——Our-het
revenues from franchisees for products or services that franchisees are required to purchase from us or suppliers
approved by us, or under our specifications, was $0, representing approximately 0% of our total revenues.

ITEM9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

THIS TABLE LISTS YOUR PRINCIPAL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FRANCHISE AND OTHER
AGREEMENTS. IT WILL HELP YOU FIND MORE DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR
OBLIGATIONS IN THESE AGREEMENTS AND IN OTHER ITEMS OF THIS DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT.

OBLIGATION SECTION IN ITEM IN DISCLOSURE
FRANCHISE DOCUMENT
AGREEMENT

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease 2.4 Iltem 11
b. Pre-opening purchases/leases None Items 7 and 8
c. Site development and other pre-opening

requirements None Items 7 and 11
d. Initial and ongoing training 4 Iltems 6, 7 and 11
e. Opening 2.4 Item 11
f. Fees 9,11.5and 13.3 Items 5, 6 and 7
g. Compliance with standards and policies/

Operating Manual 5.2and 10.1 Items 8 and 11
h. Trademarks and proprietary information 6 and 8 Items 13 and 14
i. Restrictions on products & services offered 24and 11.8 Items 8 and 16
j.  Warranty and customer service requirements None No provision
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OBLIGATION SECTION IN ITEM IN DISCLOSURE
FRANCHISE DOCUMENT
AGREEMENT

K. Territorial development and sales quota None Item 12
I.  Ongoing product & service purchases 10.3 Item 8
m. Maintenance, appearance and remodeling

requirements None Item 11
n. Insurance 9.3and 10.3 Items 6 and 7
0. Advertising 11 Items 6, 7 and 11
p. Indemnification 7.4 Item 6
g. Owner’s participation/Management/Staffing 2.2and 13.6 Items 11 and 15
r. Records and reports 12 Item 6
s. Inspections and audits 12 Items 6 and 11
t.  Transfer 13 Item 17
u. Renewal 16 Item 17
v. Post-termination obligations 15 Item 17
w. Non-competition covenants 15 Item 17
X. Dispute resolution 17 Item 17

ITEM 10
FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or obligation.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

Before the FranNet Business opens, we are required by the Franchise Agreement to provide the following to
you:

1. We will loan to you during the term of the Franchise Agreement our confidential, proprietary Systems
Documentation Materials, including all system and procedures for dealing with Prospects and Franchisors (the
“QOperations Brand Standards Manuals”, or “Manuals™) (Franchise Agreement, Sections 3 and 5.2);

2. We will provide to you our initial training program (Franchise Agreement, Section 4.1); and

3. Wewill provide you with the specifications for your use of the Proprietary Marks (Franchise Agreement,
Section 6).

4. We do not select a site for your office. You are not required to have a dedicated office separate from
your home.
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Continuing Obligations

After the FranNet Business opens, we are required by the Franchise Agreement to provide the following to
you:

1. We will periodically provide you with guidance and assistance with respect to (a) the marketing of the
services offered by FranNet Businesses, (b) information about the Franchisors represented by FranNet, (c) general
operating procedures, and (d) changes in any of the above that occur periodically. This guidance and assistance will,
in our discretion, be furnished in the form of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals, bulletins, written reports and
recommendations, other written publications and materials, electronic mail and telephone consultations (Franchise
Agreement, Section 5.1);

2. We will pay your commissions and other compensation as set forth in Exhibit B to the Franchise
Agreement (Franchise Agreement, Section 3); and

3. We will provide you with continuing training sessions (Franchise Agreement, Section 4).

Advertising Programs

FranNet Marketing Program. You must participate in the FranNet Marketing Program (“Marketing
Program”) which produces leads to franchisees operating a FranNet business and conducts various marketing activities
specified by the Council, including engagement of a public relations on-line service, payment of our association dues
(including International Franchise Association and Canadian Franchise Association dues); maintaining, administering,
directing, conducting, and preparing advertising, marketing, public relations materials, sales materials and or
promotional programs and materials; and payment of other costs that the Council believes are appropriate to enhance,
promote and protect the System and brand (see Items 6 and 7 for further information). (Franchise Agreement, Section
11.2.) The Marketing Program may place local, regional or national advertising and may conduct any other activity
that the Council feels is an effective method to produce leads for Prospects. Since we do not operate a FranNet
Business, we do not participate in the FranNet Marketing Program, except we assign one member to the Council in
an advisory capacity only. We do not guarantee that you will benefit from the Marketing Program in proportion to
your contributions to the Marketing Program.

The Marketing Program is administered entirely by the Council (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.2). The
members of the Council are selected by vote of all franchisees. The Council has the power to decide on the use of the
Marketing Program, and is advisory to us on other issues. The Council will operate under written documents which
must be approved by us in advance in writing. We have no right to change or dissolve the Council. The Marketing
Program may place local, regional or national advertising, and may conduct any other activity that the Council believes
is an effective method to produce leads for Prospects. (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.2.3). The Council will assign
all appropriate leads produced from the activities funded by the Marketing Program to the appropriate franchisee
(Franchise Agreement, Section 11.3)

We may obtain leads for Prospects from the internet, print publications, Franchisors or other sources. We
reserve the unconditional right to refuse to allow you to participate in the Marketing Program and the internet lead
program previously described if you are in breach of the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement materially
affecting us (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.4). The source of the advertising is from a national advertising agency
or public relations firm. We do not intend to use any monies contributed to the Marketing Program for the solicitation
of the sale of franchises.

The Marketing Program is funded by contributions from all franchisees (Franchise Agreement, Section
11.2.1). You will participate in the Marketing Program, with a quarterly contribution of $1,452725 for each quarter.
These contribution amounts will not be increased by more than 10% total in any calendar year, unless the Council
implements a program(s) causing additional fees to be paid. Certain franchisees may be required to contribute at a
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different rate based on the acquisition costs of leads. The Marketing Program’s financial statements will be available
for review by franchisees on written request, but it will not be audited. All sums paid by you to the Marketing Program
will be maintained in an account separate from our other monies and will not be used to defray any of our expenses,
except as otherwise described in Section 11.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement. We are not obligated to make
expenditures for you which are equivalent or proportionate to your contribution, or to ensure that any particular
franchisee benefits directly or from expenditures by the Marketing Program. It is anticipated that all contributions to
and earnings of the Marketing Program fund will be expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes during the
taxable year within which the contributions are made. If, however, excess amounts remain in the Marketing Program
fund at the end of the taxable year, all expenditures in the following taxable year(s) will be made first out of
accumulated earnings from previous years, next out of earnings in the current year, and finally from contributions.
The Council will have sole discretion to establish the budget for the Marketing Program, including the monthly
marketing contribution. You acknowledge that monies in the Marketing Program are not a trust or asset of ours, and
that neither we nor the Council are a trustee of the Marketing Program or the monies in it or a fiduciary to you with
respect to them. (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.2.1).

In the 2023 calendar year-, 27.522022,75% of the Marketing Program Funds were used-on-mediaplacements;

10%on-content-development—10%on-publicrelationsallocated for Operating Expenses, 44.91% for Outsourcing,
22.00% for Partnerships and Sponsorships, and 5%-en-administrative-expenses.57% for Canada Outsourcing.

You must not solicit or accept marketing contributions, payments or support from a Franchisor (except you
and a Franchisor may participate in a local event or trade show in your market and the Franchisor may contribute
monetarily to that event). You must refer to us any expressions of interest, made by a Franchisor to you, for providing
any marketing contributions, payments or support (Franchise Agreement, Section 11).

Advertising. Before you use or disseminate advertising and promotional materials which were not prepared
or approved by us, you must submit samples of the materials to us for our review and approval. We retain the right to
require that you cease using any advertising or promotional materials that violate any state or federal laws, rules or
regulations or that we consider to constitute an unauthorized use of our Marks. (Franchise Agreement, Section 11).
We have a “social media policy” describing how you may utilize social media websites or applications such as
FaeceBeekFacebook, LinkedIn, and Twitter in operating your FranNet Business. You must comply with our
requirements in connection with your use of social media. You are not required to participate in a local or regional
advertising cooperative.

Web Site. We will have the right, but not the obligation, to establish and maintain a Web Site (which may
promote the Marks and/or the System, or serve as an intranet, extranet, or other means of electronic communication
within the System). We will have the sole right to control all aspects of the Web Site, including its design, content,
functionality, links to other websites, legal notices, and policies and terms of usage. We will also have the right to
discontinue operation of the Web Site at any time without notice to you. Except as we otherwise approved in advance
in writing, you must not establish or maintain a separate Web Site, or otherwise maintain a presence or advertise on
the Internet or any other public computer network in connection with the FranNet Business. If we grant this approval,
you must establish and operate the Web Site in accordance with our standards and policies provided to you in the
Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing. (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.10).

Operations Brand Standards Manuals

You must operate the FranNet Business in accordance with the Operations Brand Standards Manuals
provided to you. We may revise the contents of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals, and you must comply with
each new or changed standard. You must at all times insure that your copy of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals
is kept current and up to date. The Table of Contents of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals is attached to this
offering circular as Exhibit F. The total number of pages and the number of pages devoted to each topic are reflected
in the Table of Contents. The total number of pages in the Brand Standards Manual is £67103.

Typical Length of Time Between Signing Franchise Agreement and Opening Franchised Business

We anticipate the typical length of time between signing the Franchise Agreement or the first payment of
consideration for the Franchised Business and opening a FranNet Business will be 90 days. The factors that affect this
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time are your ability to complete the initial required training course to our satisfaction.

Training Program

Within 3 months of signing the Franchise Agreement and before you commence operation of your FranNet
Business, you and your associates or employees whose responsibilities include communicating or meeting with
Prospects must attend and complete, to our satisfaction, our initial training program concerning the System and the
operation of a FranNet Business. The initial training program will consist of approximately 5 days of training and will
take place virtually and at our training facility in Louisville, Kentucky, or another city designated by us. We reserve
the right to offer any portion of the initial training program virtually or otherwise via remote learning. Instructional
materials for the training program are the Operations Brand Standards Manuals, course material, software instruction,
office management material, and other promotional literature. Training programs are conducted every quarter on an
as-needed basis. All training will be conducted by an experienced employee of FranNet or a franchisee, and also may
be performed by third parties, such as a business coach. Each instructor will have a minimum of 5 years’ experience
in the subjects they are teaching and as an employee of FranNet, as a FranNet franchisee, or as a business coach.
Amanda Duplantis is our Director of Training, and she has over 16 years of experience and Fracy-Rickman,aFranNet
franechisee-with-t5Merri Cronk, who has 20 years of experience.

All of your employees and associates whose responsibilities will include communicating or meeting with
Prospects must also attend and complete the initial training program to our satisfaction before the employee’s or
associate’s communication or meeting with any Prospect. We will provide you with optional continuing training
sessions at our headquarters or one of our regional training sites. In addition, you and any of your employees or
associates who meet with Prospects must attend at least one FranNet National Meeting for Franchisees annually.

For all training programs, seminars and meetings required by the Franchise Agreement, you will be
responsible for (1) any training fee imposed by us or a third-party providing training to you, your employees, and
associates, and (2) any and all expenses incurred by you, your employees, and associates in attending these programs
and seminars, including the costs of transportation, lodging, meals, and wages.

TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Virtual

Subject Classroom Hgté[)s?:;i)r?i-r]The Location
Training g

Pre-Training (tools,
insurance, CgR(M etc.) 6 0 Google Meet
g‘t:ﬁgféﬁn to FranNet 15 4 Google Meet & HQ Training Site
ggzgstte & Qualifying 1 3 Google Meet & HQ Training Site
Sandler Training 0 1 HQ Training Site
Networking 0 1 HQ Training Site
Client Meetings 0 10 HQ Training Site
Frick & Frack 1 2 Google Meet & HQ Training Site
Marketing (PR,
Advertising, Social 1 2 Google Meet & HQ Training Site
Media, etc.)
Goal Setting 0 1 HQ Training Site
Challenge Teams 0 5 HQ Training Site
Seminar Presentations 0 2 HQ Training Site
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Hours of Virtual

Hours of On-The

Subject Classroom - Location
s - Job Training
Training
Review/ Recap, Q&A 0 1 HQ Training Site

We may, as we deem appropriate in our discretion, develop additional and refresher training courses, and
require you to attend such courses. You will be required to pay our then-current additional training fee (as well as
any other expenses incurred in connection with such additional training).
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Computer Hardware/Software

You must purchase or lease, and subsequently maintain, the computer hardware and software we specify or
require periodically for use in your FranNet Business. You must also install and maintain the equipment, make the
arrangements, and follow the procedures we require in the Manuals for the establishment and maintenance of Internet
access (which must be high-speed if available), intranet or extranet access, e-mail account(s), or other means of
electronic communication as we specify periodically.

We currently require that you purchase and use a laptop computer with Internet access. The computer system
will be used for generating leads. We estimate the cost of the computer hardware and software to be between $2,500
and $5,000. We do not currently have independent access to the information and data generated by your computer
system, and we are not obligated to provide or assist you in obtaining your computer system. You are not required to
upgrade computer hardware or software unless we recommend that you implement a new software or computer
hardware for the operation of the FranNet Business and this implementation results in your inability to communicate
with us. There are no limitations on the cost and frequency of upgrades of the computer hardware or software. You
are not required to purchase any maintenance or support contracts for your computer system.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets
that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You do not receive and FranNet does not grant you an exclusive or protected territory or trading area. Except
as set forth below, you may work with any Prospect regardless of their domicile. Certain FranNet franchisees have
franchise agreements that provide for exclusive_or protected territories that will prohibit you from working with
Prospects who reside in those territories. FranNet will maintain a list of franchisees which have territorial restrictions
and the scope of those restrictions.

You may work with any Prospect referred to you by a friend, relative, or other prior relationship, regardless
of their domicile. FranNet maintains relationships with certain national and/or local market sources (‘“National
Relationships”) and that leads generated through National Relationships are subject to FranNet’s National
Relationship lead policy described in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing from time to
time. Currently, these policies provide that if a virtual prospect resides in the exclusive or protected territory of a
participating legacy franchisee, you will remit to such franchisee, or we may withhold from you and pay on your
behalf, a referral fee equal to 10% of the Commission (the ‘“Referral Fee”) when a deal is closed with such virtual
prospect. However, we agree that you will not be required to pay the Referral Fee and that we will make such Referral
Fee payment on your behalf from our own funds. All purchased leads, and all other leads generated from the internet,
will be routed through our leads disbursement system in accordance with our internet lead policy described in the
Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing from time-to-time, except those specifically restricted.

No more than one FranNet franchisee participate in job fairs, expos or other similar marketing opportunities.
You may not participate in any job fair, expo or other similar marketing opportunity that is within the protected
territory of legacy franchisee. If you wish to exhibit in a job fair, expo, or other similar marketing opportunity, you
must first verify that no other FranNet franchisee as registered to exhibit or participate in such opportunity. You are
encouraged to enlist the participation of other FranNet franchisees to share the cost of these events.

We retain the following rights, through affiliates or directly, to: (1) sell (or authorize others to sell) services
that are competitive with the Services authorized for FranNet Businesses, including through businesses using the
Marks, regardless of its proximity to you; (2) operate and grant to others the right to operate FranNet Businesses
regardless of its proximity to you; (3) sell (or authorize others to sell) Services through other channels of distribution
to Franchisors; and (4) engage in all other activities that the Franchise Agreement does not expressly prohibit. You
will not be compensated for any of these activities.

As described in Item 1, our Predecessors entered into various business arrangements with independent
associates who operate under the name “FranNet” and provide franchise-consulting services. To some extent, you
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may have to compete with these associates. We have not established, nor do we presently intend to establish, other
franchises or company-owned outlets, or other channels of distribution selling or leasing similar products or services
under a different trade name or trademark; but, we retain the right to do so without providing any compensation to
you. Neither we nor our affiliates are restricted from establishing other franchises or company-owned outlets or other
channels of distribution selling or leasing similar products or services under the Marks or a different mark.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

You will be granted the right, by the Franchise Agreement, to establish and operate a Franchised Business
under the Mark “FranNet” and other trademarks, trade names, and service marks as we may designate as part of the
System (collectively the “Marks”).

We have registered the following Marks on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark
Office (“USPTO”) the following mark:

Service Mark Registration Number Registration Date
FRANNET
THE FRANCHISE CONNECTION 2183697 August 25, 1998
FRANNET 3721884 December 8, 2009

LOCAL. TRUSTED. FRANCHISE EXPERTS

3725072 December 15, 2009
PROVEN MATCH POWERED BY FRANNET 4619900 October 14, 2014
LOCAL. TRUSTED. FRANCHISE EXPERTS. 4278344 January 22, 2013
YOUR TRUSTED FRANCHISE EXPERTS
7332702 March 19, 2024

There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit our right to use or license the use of
these Proprietary Marks which are in any manner material to the franchise. We do not actually know of any superior
rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your use of the Marks in this state or elsewhere.

All required affidavits pertaining to these registrations have been filed. There are no currently effective
material determinations of the Patent and Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark
administrator of this state, or any court, nor any pending infringement, opposition, or cancellation proceeding, nor any
pending material litigation involving the Marks which may be relevant to their use in this state or otherwise.

A second renewal was filed with the USPTO for Registration Number 2183697 on February 19, 2019. A first

renewal was filed with the USPTO for Registration Number 3721884 on January 2, 2019. A first renewal was filed
with the USPTO for Registration Number 3725072 on January 8, 2019.
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You must promptly notify us in writing of any use, claims or rights to, or a trademark identical to or
confusingly similar to our Marks that you become aware of. We have the sole right to direct and control any
administrative proceeding or litigation involving the Marks, including any settlements. We have the right, but not the
obligation, to take action against uses by others that may constitute infringement of the Marks. We need not defend
you against any third-party claim, suit, or demand arising out of your use of the Marks. We need not indemnify you
for expenses or damages for which you may be liable as a result of your use of the Marks.

If it becomes advisable at any time in our sole judgment for your FranNet Business to modify or discontinue
the use of any of the Marks, or for your FranNet Business to use one or more additional or substitute trademarks or
service marks, you must comply with our directions to modify or otherwise discontinue the use of the Mark, or use
one or more additional or substitute trademarks or service marks, within a reasonable time after our notice to you, at
your sole cost and expense.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Patents and Copyrights

We do not own any right in, or to, any patents or registered copyrights that are material to the license. Although
we have not filed an application for copyright registration for the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or our
proprietary Questionnaire or “Roadmap to Success”) (formerly “Blueprint for Success”) or “Crossroads” brochure,
we claim copyrights and the information and material is proprietary.

Confidential Operations Brand Standards Manuals

To protect our reputation and goodwill and to maintain high standards of operation under our Marks, you must
operate your business in accordance with the Operations Brand Standards Manuals. Upon your completion of our
initial training program to our satisfaction, we will loan you one copy of our Operations Brand Standards Manuals for
the term of the Franchise Agreement. The Operations Brand Standards Manuals will contain mandatory and suggested
specifications, standards and operating procedures which we prescribe for FranNet Businesses.

The Operations Brand Standards Manuals may be modified periodically by us to reflect changes in operating
procedures and other aspects of operating your FranNet Business. The most current version of the Operations Brand
Standards Manual will be maintained on the myfrannet.com website. You must keep apprised of changes to the
Operations Brand Standards Manual by periodically checking the myfrannet.com website. If a dispute develops with
respect to the contents of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals, the master copies we maintain at our principal
office will be controlling. You agree that you will not permit any part of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals to

be copied or disclosed without our permission.

Confidential Information

We own, and may develop in the future, certain confidential and proprietary information and/or trade secrets
consisting of the following categories of information: (1) methods, techniques, formats, specifications, procedures,
information related to, and knowledge of and experience in, the development, operation and franchising of FranNet
Businesses (including our proprietary Questionnaire, “ Roadmap for Success” brochure, and “Cross Roads
brochure); (2) the contents of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals; and (3) marketing and promotional programs
for FranNet Businesses. If you are aware during the term of the Franchise Agreement of any unauthorized access or
use of this confidential information, you must timely inform us of any unauthorized use. You may not use the
confidential information in any other business or capacity and must maintain the absolute confidentiality of the
confidential information during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement.

In order to protect the confidential information against unauthorized use or disclosure, during the term of the
Franchise Agreement and subsequently, neither you, nor any member of your immediate family (and if a corporation,
limited liability company or partnership is the Franchisee, neither the shareholders, members, partners nor any
members of their immediate families) may use the confidential information in any business activities other than
through your FranNet Business, nor will you or they use any identity other than that of a FranNet franchisee.
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ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must perform your obligations under the Franchise Agreement faithfully and honestly, and to
continuously exert your best efforts to promote and enhance your FranNet Business, for the full term of the Franchise
Agreement. You (or, if you are a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, at least one of your principals
who has completed our initial training program) must participate personally in the direct operation of the FranNet
Business as supervisor and manager.

At our request, your manager and other personnel having access to any of our confidential information, as we
require, must sign our non-competition covenants and covenants that they will maintain the confidentiality of
information they receive in connection with their employment by you at your FranNet Business. Your manager(s) and
employee(s) who receive any of our proprietary materials must return these materials to us upon leaving your
employment and must maintain the confidentiality of these materials. The on-premises supervisor must successfully
complete the initial training program; however, if you are an entity, this supervisor need not have a particular equity
interest in the FranNet Business.

You may add additional sales personnel under your Franchise Agreement if they (a) have been approved by
us; (b) are covered in a written agreement to which you and we are parties; and (c) comply with all training and
professional standards required by us.

All principal owners of the Franchisee must also personally guarantee all of the obligations of the Franchisee
under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

All Franchisors represented by you and other franchisees must first be approved by us, and all contracts with
Franchisors will be negotiated by us. Regional or local opportunities may arise where a Franchisor not yet ready to
be considered for our national inventory, or which may have a specific market need, may come to your attention.
Before you may provide Services to this Franchisor, you must request and seek our consent. You may not provide
Services to this Franchisor until consent is obtained in writing by us.

You may only provide the consulting and other services authorized under the Franchise Agreement, and

only to Franchisors approved in writing by us. You must provide all services designated by us in the Franchise
Agreement, the Operations Brand Standards Manual, or other written form.

The Franchise Agreement does not limit our right to make changes in the types of authorized goods and
services.

See Item 12 for restrictions related to your FranNet Business.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists important provisions in the Franchise Agreement. You should read these provisions in
the Franchise Agreement attached to this disclosure document.
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT
Length of the franchise 2.2 The initial term is for five (5) years commencing on the date we
term executed your Franchise Agreement
Renewal or extension 16 You will have the right to be considered for successor franchises
of the term for additional, consecutive terms of 5 years.
Requirements for 16 You have complied with your Franchise Agreement and not

franchisee to renew or
extend

had any bona fide defaults for the last 2 years of the initial
term; sign our then current form of Franchise Agreement and
ancillary agreements for new franchisees which may contain
terms materially different from the terms of the initial
Franchise Agreement; sign a general release of all claims
against us; pay a successor franchise fee; and request the
successor franchise not more than 180 days nor less than 60
days before the end of the term of the Franchise Agreement.

Termination by
franchisee

Not applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not contain this provision.

Termination by
franchisor without
cause

Not applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not contain this provision.

Termination by 14 We have the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement with
franchisor with cause cause. Depending upon the reason for termination, we may not
provide you an opportunity to cure. See this Item 17(g) and (h)
for further description.
Cause defined — 14.2 Except as described in this Item 17(h), you have 30 days to cure
curable defaults defaults.
Cause defined — non- 14.1 Non-curable defaults include: failure to complete initial

curable defaults

training; abandonment; material misrepresentation or
omission in franchise application; conviction of or plead no
contest to certain crimes or offenses; unauthorized transfer;
unauthorized use, duplication or disclosure of confidential
information, the Marks or the Operations Brand Standards
Manuals; violation of terrorist laws, ordinances or
regulations; failure on 2 or more occasions within a 12-month
period to make payments or comply with the Franchise
Agreement; provision of Services to an unapproved
Franchisor; failure to attend 3 or more FranNet national
meetings in any 5-year period, unless due to documented
health reasons or other reasons beyond your control; and
others.
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PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT
Franchisee’s 15 Pay all monies owed to us or our affiliates; cease using the Marks;
obligations on return to us, remove the Marks from, or destroy (whichever we
termination/ non- specify) all forms and materials containing the Marks or
renewal otherwise relating to a FranNet Business; cancel any assumed
name or equivalent registrations relating to your use of any
Mark; assign any internet address, telephone advertising,
telephone number, or web site containing any of our Marks;
assign to us administrative authority over all social media
accounts; and cease using our confidential information and return
to us the Operations Brand Standards Manuals and any other
confidential materials. There are other obligations as well.
Assignment of 13.1 We have the right to transfer our interests in the Franchise
contract by franchisor Agreement to any person or legal entity.
“Transfer” by 13.2 You may not transfer the Franchise Agreement or any interest
franchisee — definition in it, any material asset, or any part or all of the ownership of
Franchisee without our prior written approval.
Franchisor’s approval of| 13.2 Any purported transfer not having our written approval will
transfer by franchisee constitute a breach of the Franchise Agreement and convey
no rights or interests.
Condition for 13.3 Conditions of approval include: our prior written consent; the

franchisor’s approval of
transfer

transferee is of good moral character and otherwise meets our
then-applicable standards for Franchisees; the transferee has
sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial resources
to operate a FranNet Business; your monetary obligations have
been satisfied; the transferee has completed our training
programs; you or the transferee pays a transfer fee plus our out-
of-pocket costs paid to third parties who participate in training
the transferee; the transferee signs our then-current form of
franchise agreement, and the transferee’s principals guarantees
the transferee’s performance in writing; transferor signs a
general release; and others.

Franchisor’s right of
first refusal to acquire
franchisee’s business

Not Applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not contain this provision.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s
business

Not Applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not contain this provision.

Death or disability of
franchisee

13.4

Upon your death or permanent disability, an approved transfer,
must occur within 90 days.
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

Non- competition
covenants
during the term of the
franchise

15.5

Neither you, your principals nor any immediate family member
will maintain any direct or indirect ownership interest in or
business affiliation with, or provide any services to, any entity
that operates a similar business within the United States or
Canada.

Non- competition
covenants after the
franchise is terminated
or expires

155

For a period of one year commencing on the date of termination
or expiration, neither you, your principals nor any immediate
family member will maintain any direct or indirect ownership
interest in or business affiliation with, or provide any services
to, any entity that operates a similar business within the United
States or Canada that works with FranNet’s National
Relationships or any of the franchisors in FranNet’s inventory
at the time, or within the 12-months prior, of your termination

Modification of the
Agreement

17.8

Except as expressly provided otherwise in the Franchise
Agreement, all modifications to the Franchise Agreement
must be in writing and signed by both parties.

Integration/merger
clauses

17.8

Only the terms of the franchise agreement and other related
written agreements are binding (subject to applicable state law).
Any representations or promises outside of the disclosure
document and franchise agreement may not be enforceable.

Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

17.3

You must first submit all disputes and controversies arising
under the Franchise Agreement to our management and make
every effort to resolve the dispute internally.

At our option, all claims or disputes arising out of the Franchise
Agreement must be submitted to non-binding mediation in the
city and state in which our headquarters is located. You must
notify us of any potential disputes and we will provide you with
notice as to whether we wish to mediate the matter or not. If the
matter is mediated or arbitrated, the parties will split the fees
and bear all of their other respective costs of the mediation
(subject to applicable state law).

Choice of forum

17.7

Except for our right to seek injunctive relief in any court of
competent jurisdiction, all claims and causes of action arising out
of the Franchise agreement must be initiated and litigated to
conclusion (unless settled) in the state and federal courts in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (subject to state law).

Choice of law

17.6

The Franchise Agreement will be governed by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (subject to state law).

ITEM 18

PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
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ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to disclose information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and
the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs from that
included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are
considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by
providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial
performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to
make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may
provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or
projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Jania Bailey,
CEO at 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, Kentucky 40291 or (502-753-2380), the Federal Trade
Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

TABLE 1
System-wide Outlet Summary
For Years 2020-2021-20232022

Outlet Type Year Outlets at Outlets at End of Net Change
Start of Year Year

Franchised

) 20212020 5568 5064 -54

- 20212022 5064 4868 -2+4

) 20222023 4868 4568 -30

Company Owned 20212020 0 0

i 0

- 20222021 0 0

- 20222023 0

Total Outlets

) 20212020 5568 5064 -54

- 20222021 5064 4868 -2+4

} 20222023 4868 4568 -30

TABLE 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(other than the Franchisor)
For years 2020-2021-20232022

State Year Number of
Transfers
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- 2021
2022 0
TOTALS
) 20212020 | 10
- 2021 0
- 2022 0
2023 0
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Table 3

Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2020-2021-20232022

State Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals by Operations- | at End
Start Franchisor Other of Year
of Reasons
Year
Alaska 2021 1 0 0 0 0
] 0 1
Alabama 2020 1 0 0 10 0
2022 0 01
- 2023 01 0 0 0 0
2021 0 01
Arizona 2021 0 0 0 0 0
: 2022
0 0
Alaska 2020 1 0 0 o] 0 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 10 01 0 0 0 0 1
Arizona 2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- 2021 0 o] 0 o] 0 0 0
- 2022 01 1 0 0 0
2023 0 12
Arkansas 2020 0 0 0 o] 6 0 0
- 2021 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0
- 2022 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0
California 2021 5 0 0 0 0
) 2020
, 0 5
- 2024 5 0 0 0 0
2022 0 5
- 2022 5 0 0 0 0
2023 0 5
Colorado 2021 1 10 10 0 0
: 2000
; 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0
2021 0 1
- 2022 1 01 0 61 0
2023 0 1
Connecticut 2021 1 0 0 0 0
} 2020
i 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 o] 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 | 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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State Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals by Operations- | at End
Start Franchisor Other of Year
of Reasons
Year
Delaware 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
B 0 1
- 2001 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
District of | 2021 2 0 0 0 0
Columbia 2020
] 0 2
- 2022 2 0 0 0 0
2000 0 2
- 2022 2 0 0 0 0
2023 0 2
Florida 2021 6 0 0 0 0
) 2020
B 0 6
- 2001 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
- 2022 6 2 1 0 0 0 7
2023 7 1 0 0 0 1 7
Georgia 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
_ 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Hawali 2020 02 0 0 0 0
2023 0 02
- 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Idaho 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
_ 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Ilinois 2021 3 0 0 0 0
) 2020
B 0 3
- 2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
- 2022 3 1 0 0 0 0 4
2023 4 0 2 0 0 0 2
Indiana 2021 3 0 0 0 0
2020 0 3
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State Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals by Operations- | at End
Start Franchisor Other of Year
of Reasons
Year
- 2022 3 0 0 0 0
2021 0 3
- 2022 3 0 0 0 0
2023 0 3
lowa 2021 2 0 0 0 0
) 2020
B} 0 2
- 2022 2 0 0 0 0
2021 0 2
- 2022 2 0 0 0 0
2023 0 2
Kansas 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
i} 0 1
- 2021 1 o 0 o] 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Kentucky 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
B} 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Louisiana 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
) 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Maine 2020 01 0 0 0 0
2023 0 61
- 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- 2020 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
Maryland 2021 1 0 0 0 0
) 2020
. 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Massachusetts | 2021 21 0 0 10 0
) 2020
. 0 1
- 2021 1 o 0 0 0 0 1
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Year

Outlets
at
Start
of
Year

Outlets
Opened

Terminations

Non-
Renewals

Reacquired

by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations-
Other
Reasons

Outlets
at End
of Year
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2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

Plondeses | 2020

New Mexico | 2020

North-Carolina | 2020

North-Dakota | 2020
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2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

Pennsylvania | 2020

Rhodedsland | 2020

South-Carolina | 2020

South-Daketa | 2020

Vermont

Mloshinglen | 20820
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- 2022 4 0 0 0 0 ) 4
Pyerto-Rico 2020 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
- 2022 1 0 0 0 0 ) 1
TFotals 2020 55 1 4 2 0 0 50
- 2021 50 0 1 1 0 ) 48
- 2022 48 1 2 1 0 1 45
Table 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2020-20222021-2023
State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed | to Franchisee End of the
the Year From Year
Franchisee
Total 20202021 0
20212022 0
20222023 0
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Table 5
Projected Opening as of December 31, 20222023

State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlets In Company-Owned
Opened The Next Fiscal Year Outlet In The Next
Year

AlabamaGalifornia 0 1 0
Arkansas 0 1 0
Colorado 01 10 0
HhneisLouisiana 0 1 0
Minnesota 0 1 0
ArkansasNevada 0 1 0
Pennsylvania 0 1 0
Utah 0 1 0
Wyoming 0 1 0
Total 01 58 0

Our fiscal year end is December 31.

The name, business address, and business telephone number of each current franchisee on December 31,
20222023, is attached as Exhibit D.

The name, last known home address and telephone number of every franchisee who has had an outlet
terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise
Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of
the issuance date of this disclosure documents is attached as Exhibit E.

In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly
about their experience with us. While we encourage you to speak with current and former franchisees, be aware that
not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.

The name, address, telephone number, e-mail address and web address of our Franchise Advisory Council is
fac@frannet.com. The Franchise Advisory Council was created by us to manage and administer the Marketing
Program. See Item 11.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached as Exhibit C is our audited balance sheet, statement of operations, shareholder’s equity, and cash
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flows as of December 31, 2020 December-31.-2021, December 31, 2022, and December 31, 20222023.
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ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The following agreements related to the offering of the FranNet Business franchise are attached as Exhibits
to this disclosure document:

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement

ITEM 23
RECEIPT

A receipt in duplicate is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit I. You should sign both copies of

the receipt. Keep one copy for your own records and return the other signed copy to Jania Bailey, FranNet, LLC,
6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, Kentucky 40291.
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EXHIBIT A

STATE ADMINISTRATORS/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

The following list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having responsibility for
franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of process (to the extent we are registered
in their states). The list also includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of other agencies, companies or
entities serving as our agents for service of process.

State State Agency Agent for Service of Process

CALIFORNIA Department of Financial Protection and Innovation | California Commissioner of Department of Financial
320 West 4" Street Protection and Innovation
Suite 750 th .
Los Angeles, CA 90013 320 West 4™ Street, Suite 750
(866) 275-2677 (toll-free) Los Angeles, CA 90013

1-866-275-2677

HAWAII Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Commissioner of Securities
Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street 335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Room 203 Honolulu, HI 96813
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-2722 (p)

ILLINOIS Attorney General Ilinois Attorney General
Franchise I'DIV'ISIOH 500 South Second Street
State of Illinois
500 South Second Street Springfield, IL 62706
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465 (p)

INDIANA Securities Commissioner Indiana Secretary of State
Indiana Securities Division 201 State House
302 West Washington Street 200 West Washington Street
Room E111 Indianapolis, IN 46204
Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 232-6531 (p)
(317) 232-6681 (p)

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General Maryland Securities Commissioner
Division of Securities
200 St. Paul Place 200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360 (p)

MICHIGAN Consumer Protection Division Michigan Department of Commerce
Franchise Section Corporation and Securities Bureau
Michigan Department of Attorney General 6546 Mercantile Way
G. Mennan Williams Building, 6" Floor Landing, Michigan 48909
Lansing, Michigan 48933
(517) 373-7117

MINNESOTA Department of Commerce Commissioner of Commerce
85 7" Place East " -
Suite 500 85 7" Place East, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198
(612) 296-4026 (p)

NEW YORK New York Department of Law Secretary of State of New York
Investor Protection Bureau 99 Washington Avenue
28 Liberty Street, 21 Floor Albany, NY 12231
New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8236
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State

State Agency

Agent for Service of Process

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Securities Department
State of North Dakota

Capitol Building

600 East Boulevard Avenue

5" Floor

Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-4712 (p)

Securities Commissioner, State of North Dakota
Fifth Floor

600 East Boulevard Avenue.

Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

OREGON

Department of Consumer and Business Services
Division of Finance and Corporate Securities
350 Winter Street N.E.

Suite 410

Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387 (p)

Department of Consumer and Business Services
Division of Finance and Corporate Securities
State of Oregon

350 Winter Street, NE, Room 21

Portland, OR 97310

RHODE ISLAND

Department of Business Regulation
Rhode Island Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex — Building 69-1
Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9500 (p)

Department of Business Regulation
Rhode Island Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex — Building 69-1
Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9500

SOUTH DAKOTA

Division of Insurance

Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid Street, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3563

Division of Insurance

Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid Street, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

State Corporation Commission

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission

VIRGINIA Division of Securities & Retail Franchising 1300 East Main Street
1300 East Main Street 1% Floor
9™ Floor Richmond, VA 23219
Richmond, VA 23219 (804) 371-9733 (p)
(804) 371-9051 (p)
(804) 371-9911 (f)
WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions Director of Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division Securities Division
P.O. Box 9033 -
Olympia, WA 98507 State of Washington
(360) 902-8760 150 Israel Road SW
Tumwater, Washington 98501
WISCONSIN Director of Divisions of Securities Commissioner of Securities

Registration Division
101 East Wilson Street
4" Floor

Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-1365 (p)

Wisconsin Securities Commission
345 W. Washington Ave., 4" Floor
P.O. Box 1768

Madison, W1 53703

ALL OTHER STATES

None

Jania Bailey

FranNet, LLC

6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645
Louisville, KY 40291
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EXHIBIT B

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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FRANNET, LLC
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Term of Agreement
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FRANNET, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of , 20 (“Effective Date”). The
parties to this Agreement are you,

as Franchisee, and us,
FRANNET, LLC, as Franchisor, a New Jersey limited liability company, with our principal office
at 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291.

1 INTRODUCTION

This Agreement has been written in an informal style to make it more easily understandable
and to help you become thoroughly familiar with all of the important rights and obligations
contained in this Agreement before you sign it. In this Agreement, we refer to FRANNET, LLC

as “we”, “us” or “ourselves”, or in some cases as “FranNet” or the “Franchisor.” We refer to you
as “you” or in some cases as “Franchisee.”

We are engaged in the business of consulting with and representing franchisors, potential
franchisors, licensors, and other business opportunity companies (all of which we refer to as
“Franchisors”) in connection with the sale of their franchises, business opportunities, licenses and
existing resales of same (all of which we refer to as “Franchise” or “Franchises”). In the course
of conducting our business, we recruit and meet with potential franchisees (“Prospects”) and
exchange information with them to help determine what type of Franchise and which Franchisors
may be most suitable.

Through the expenditure of considerable time and effort, we have acquired experience,
skills, methods, techniques and knowledge relating to the representation of Prospects of Franchises
as well as the growth and development of Franchisors identifying, evaluating and introducing
Prospects (the “Services”), and have developed methods, formats and procedures (all of which we
refer to as the “System”). We identify FranNet and various components of the System by certain
trademarks, service marks and other commercial symbols, including the mark “FranNet” (which
we refer to as the “Marks”). The businesses which offer the Services and such other related
programs and services as we designate from time to time under the Marks are known, and referred
to in this Agreement, as “FranNet Businesses.” We may, in the future, develop, enhance or modify
various aspects of the System or adopt other trademarks, service marks or other commercial
symbols which you must use as a Franchisee.

You recognize the benefits derived from being identified with us, and acknowledge and
appreciate the distinctive and valuable significance to the public of the System and the Marks and
understand the importance of our high and uniform standards of quality, appearance, and service
to the value of the System.



2 GRANT OF FRANCHISE

2.1 Grant

Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, we grant to you a license the “Franchised
Business” or “your Franchise”) to operate a FranNet Business (the “Business” or “your Business™).

2.2  Term of Franchise

You will have the right to use the Marks and the System in the operation of your Business
for a term of five (5) years, beginning on the Effective Date of this Agreement (the “Effective
Date”) subject to your rights to enter into a successor Franchise Agreement as described in Section
16. Termination or expiration of this Agreement will constitute a termination or expiration of your
license. The license granted to you by this Agreement is for the opportunity to operate your
Business and to use the Marks and the System only for the purpose of operating a FranNet
Business.

2.3  Full Term Performance

You agree to perform your obligations under this Agreement faithfully and honestly, and
to continuously exert your best efforts to promote and enhance your Business, for the full term of
this Agreement.

2.4 Customer Restrictions

Certain FranNet franchisees have franchise agreements that provide for exclusive territories
that will prohibit you from working with Prospects who reside in those territories. FranNet will
maintain a list of franchisees which have territorial restrictions and the scope of those restrictions.
You agree to comply with FranNet’s restrictions as updated from time-to-time.

You may work with any Prospect referred to you by a friend, relative, or other prior
relationship, regardless of their domicile. You agree and acknowledge that FranNet maintains
relationships with certain national and/or local market sources (“National Relationships™) and that
leads generated through National Relationships are subject to FranNet’s National Relationship
lead policy described in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing from
time to time. All purchased leads, and all other leads generated from the internet, will be routed
through our leads disbursement system in accordance with our internet lead policy described in
the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing from time-to-time, except those
specifically restricted.

25 Our Territorial Restrictions

You acknowledge and agree that you do not receive, and FranNet does not grant, you an
exclusive or protected territory or trading area. You may face competition from other franchisees,
from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we
control.



2.6 Reservation of Rights

Regardless of any of the foregoing, we retain the following rights, through affiliates or
directly, without granting any rights to you, to:

2.6.1 sell (or authorize others to sell) services that are not competitive with the
Services authorized for FranNet Businesses, using the Marks, regardless of
its proximity to you;

2.6.2 operate and grant to others the right to operate FranNet Businesses
regardless of its proximity to you;

2.6.3 sell (or authorize others to sell) services other than the Services, including
but not limited to, consulting services, using the Marks regardless of its
proximity to you;

2.6.4 sell (or authorize others to sell) Services through other channels of
distribution for Franchisors;

2.6.5 engage in all other activities that this Agreement does not expressly
prohibit.

2.7 Modifications to the System

You acknowledge that the System may be supplemented, improved, and otherwise
modified from time to time by us; and you agree to comply with all of our reasonable requirements
in that regard, including, without limitation, offering and selling new or different services,
programs or products as specified by us.

3 SERVICES OF FRANCHISOR

As Franchisor, we will: (a) loan to you a copy of the current Operations Brand Standards
Manuals and all revisions and updates (as described in Section 5.2 of this Agreement); (b) provide
an initial training program (as described in Section 4 of this Agreement); (c) provide you with
ongoing assistance and guidance in the operation of your Business as described in Section 5.1; (d)
provide you with the specifications for the Marks you use as described in Section 6; and (e) pay
you commissions and other compensation as set forth in Exhibit “A.”

As used in this Franchise Agreement, the term “Gross Consulting Income” means all
income derived or accrued from any benefit granted under this Franchise Agreement and includes
income events identified in Exhibit “A” hereto. FranNet shall assume the costs of any effort,
including legal fees, to collect Gross Consulting Income that is, in FranNet’s sole opinion, due and
payable based on your activities utilizing FranNet’s consulting methodology and generated as a
result of providing a lead which you sent to a Franchisor. You may not accept any compensation
directly from a Franchisor if we are entitled to any part of such compensation without our prior
written consent. You may receive compensation directly from a Franchisor if we are not entitled
to any part thereof. You will immediately remit in full to FranNet any Gross Consulting Income
you receive from any source for performing Services. You may retain any non-monetary gifts or



trips presented to you by Franchisors. If any Franchisor shall declare the value of any such non-
monetary gift or income to FranNet, then FranNet shall declare the same values as income to you.

4 TRAINING

4.1 Training Programs

Before the opening of your Business, we will provide an initial training program
concerning the System and the operation of a FranNet Business. Such training program will be
furnished at our headquarters or one of our regional training sites. We reserve the right to offer
any portion or all of our training program(s) virtually or otherwise via remote learning. You must
complete the initial training program to our satisfaction. All of your employees and independent
contractors/associates whose responsibilities will include communicating or meeting with
Prospects must also attend and complete the initial training program to our satisfaction prior to
such employees’ or independent contractor/associate’s communication or meeting with any
Prospect. We will also provide you with optional continuing training sessions at our headquarters
or one of our regional training sites. You agree to pay FranNet the sum of $2,500 for each
consultant that your hire or engage (your employees and independent contractors/associates) in
order for FranNet to train them, exclusive of FranNet’s mentor program. For all training programs
and seminars required by this Agreement, you will be responsible for (1) any training fee imposed
by us or a third party providing training to you, your employees, and independent
contractors/associate, and (2) any and all expenses incurred by you, your employees, and
independent contractors/associates in attending such programs and seminars, including, without
limitation, the costs of transportation, lodging, meals, and wages.

4.2 Meeting Attendance

You agree that you will use your best efforts to attend all FranNet National Meetings and
any of your employees or associates who meet with clients will attend at least one FranNet National
Meeting for Franchisees annually, and bear any and all expenses incurred by you, your employees,
and associates in attending such meetings, including, without limitation, the costs of transportation,
lodging, meals, and wages. You must notify us as soon as reasonably practical if you are unable
to attend a FranNet National Meeting. If you fail to attend three or more FranNet National
Meetings in any 5-year period without approval from us, you will be in default of the Franchise
Agreement, unless such failure is due to documented health reasons or other events beyond your
reasonable control.

4.3 Our Right to Terminate this Agreement

If you fail to complete our initial training program to our satisfaction, or if we, in our sole
discretion, determine upon your completion of training that you would not be a suitable franchisee,
we have the right to terminate this Agreement and refund to you fifty percent (50%) of your initial
franchise fee.



5 GUIDANCE OPERATIONS BRAND STANDARDS MANUALS

5.1 Guidance and Assistance

During the term of this Agreement, we will furnish guidance and assistance to you
periodically with respect to: (1) the marketing of the services offered by FranNet Businesses; (2)
information about the Franchisors represented by FranNet; (3) general operating procedures; and
(4) changes in any of the above that occur from time to time. This guidance and assistance will,
in our discretion, be furnished in the form of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals (described
in Section 5.2 below), bulletins, written reports and recommendations, other written publications
and materials, electronic mail and telephone consultations.

5.2 Operations Brand Standards Manuals

We will loan to you during the term of this Agreement our confidential, proprietary
Systems Documentation Materials including all system and procedures for dealing with Prospects
and Franchisors (the “Operations Brand Standards Manuals™). The Operations Brand Standards
Manuals will contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating procedures
which we prescribe from time to time for FranNet Businesses. The Operations Brand Standards
Manuals may be modified from time to time by us to reflect changes in operating procedures and
other aspects of operating your FranNet Business. The most current version of the Operations
Brand Standards Manual will be maintained on the myfrannet.com website. You must keep
apprised of changes to the Operations Brand Standards Manual by periodically checking the
myfrannet.com website. If a dispute develops with respect to the contents of the Operations Brand
Standards Manuals, the master copies we maintain at our principal office will be controlling. You
agree that you will not permit any part of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals to be copied or
disclosed without our permission.

6 MARKS

6.1 Ownership and Goodwill of the Marks

You acknowledge and agree that we are the exclusive owner of the Marks and that during
the term of this Agreement, any subsequent term, and after its expiration or termination, you will
not directly or indirectly contest or aid in contesting the validity of the Marks or ownership by us
of the Marks. You acknowledge that your right to use the Marks is derived solely from this
Agreement and is limited to the operation of your Business pursuant to and in compliance with
this Agreement. If you make any unauthorized use of any of the Marks, it will constitute a breach
of this Agreement and an infringement of our rights in and to the Marks. You acknowledge and
agree that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill, ownership or other interests in the Marks
on you. All provisions of this Agreement which apply to the Marks will apply to any additional
trademarks, service marks, commercial symbols, designs, artwork and logos we may authorize and
license you to use during the term of this Agreement.



6.2 Limitations on Use of the Marks; Litigation

You agree not to use any Mark as part of any corporate or partnership name or with any
prefix, suffix or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols, or in any modified form, except
as specifically approved by us. You agree not to use any Mark in connection with any unauthorized
services or in any other manner we have not expressly authorized in writing. You agree to display
the Marks in the manner we prescribe, and to use any notices of trademark and service mark
registrations that we specify. You further agree to obtain any fictitious name, assumed name or
“doing business as” registrations that may be required under applicable law. You agree to
cooperate with and assist us in connection with any legal action brought by or against you or us
regarding the protection and preservation of the Marks, System or the Operations and Brand
Standards Manual(s).

6.3 Discontinuance of Use of Marks

If it becomes advisable at any time in our sole judgment for your Business to modify or
discontinue the use of any of the Marks, or for your Business to use one or more additional or
substitute trademarks or service marks, you agree to comply with our directions to modify or
otherwise discontinue the use of such Mark, or use one or more additional or substitute trademarks
or service marks, within a reasonable time after our notice to you.

7 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES:; INDEMNIFICATION

7.1 Independent Contractor; No Fiduciary Relationship

This Agreement does not create a fiduciary relationship between you and us. You are an
independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to make either party a general
or special agent, joint venturer, partner or employee of the other for any purpose whatsoever. You
will conspicuously identify yourself in all dealings with customers, suppliers, public officials and
others as the owner of your Business pursuant to a franchise agreement with us. We will not control
the means by which you perform Services, where you perform Services, or how often you provide
Services, provided that all Services are performed in compliance with this Agreement.

7.2 No Liability; No Warranties

Except as expressly authorized by this Agreement, neither you nor we will make any
express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees or representations, or incur any debt, in the
name of or on behalf of the other or represent that the relationship between you and us is other
than that of franchisee and franchisor. We will not assume any liability or be deemed liable for
any agreements, representations or warranties you make that are not expressly authorized under
this Agreement, nor will we be obligated for any damages to any person or property directly or
indirectly arising out of the operation of the business you conduct pursuant to this Agreement.

7.3 Taxes

We will have no liability for any sales, service, use, excise, income, gross receipts, property
or other taxes levied against you or your assets or on us in connection with the business you



conduct or any payments you make to us or any affiliate pursuant to this Agreement or any related
agreement.

7.4 Indemnification

You agree to indemnify, defend and hold us, our affiliates, managers, members,
shareholders, directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns (collectively, the “Indemnified
Parties”), harmless from and against any and all damages, claims, losses, liabilities, fines, costs
and expenses (including attorney fees, court costs, and other litigation expenses incurred by the
Indemnified Parties in defending or contesting any claim) arising out of: (a) your breach of any
provisions of this Agreement; (b) your actions and omissions, including the actions and omissions
of your employees and associates/independent contractor; and (c) the operation of your Business.
For example, and not in limitation of the foregoing, you must reimburse us for all obligations and
damages described in Section 7.2, and any taxes described in Section 7.3, for which we are held
liable. We have the right to defend any such claim against us. Your indemnification obligations
described above will continue in full force and effect after the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

8 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; OTHER ACTIVITIES

8.1 Types of Confidential Information

We own, and may develop in the future, certain confidential and proprietary information
and/or trade secrets consisting of the following categories of information: (1) methods, techniques,
formats, specifications, procedures, information related to, and knowledge of and experience in,
the development, operation and licensing of FranNet Businesses (including any client or prospect
list); (2) the contents of the Operations Brand Standards Manuals; and (3) marketing and
promotional programs for FranNet Businesses. You acknowledge and agree that all such
information (“Confidential Information”) is confidential and proprietary. If you are aware during
the term of this Agreement of any unauthorized access or use of this Confidential Information, you
are required to timely inform us of any such unauthorized use.

8.2 Nondisclosure Agreement

You agree that your relationship with us does not vest in you any interest in the Confidential
Information other than the right to use it in the development and operation of your Business. You
agree that you will not use the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity and will
maintain the absolute confidentiality of the Confidential Information during and after the term of
this Agreement. The restrictions on your disclosure and use of the Confidential Information will
not apply to information which is generally known in the business brokerage business.

8.3 Other Activities

In order to protect the Confidential Information against unauthorized use or disclosure, you
agree that during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, neither you, nor any member of your
immediate family (and if a corporation, limited liability company or partnership is the Franchisee,
neither the shareholders, members, partners nor any members of their immediate families) will use



the Confidential Information in any business activities other than through your Business, nor will
you or they use any identity other than that of a FranNet franchisee.

9 FEES
9.1 Franchise Fee

The initial franchise fee is Dollars
$ ). The initial franchise fee is payable by you and fully earned by us upon
execution of this Agreement. Except as otherwise provided in Section 4.3 above, the initial
franchise fee is non-refundable.

9.2 Insurance Premiums

You will pay to us ongoing periodic premiums for your pro-rata share (based on the number
of Franchisees, employees and associates/independent contractors covered) of premiums for errors
and omissions insurance coverage, if we offer group coverage for such insurance as described in
Section 10.3 below. The first premium is due when you sign the Franchise Agreement. Premiums
not paid within ten (10) days of the due date will be subject to a late fee equal to the lesser of: ten
percent (10%) of the delinquent amount or the highest applicable legal rate for open account
business credit in your state. You acknowledge that your failure to pay all amounts when required
under this Agreement shall constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement. The current pro
rata charge per franchisee/employee/associate for 2024-2023 is $775505. You will be charged
$775505 multiplied by the number of consultants in your office (including you and all of your
employees and associates/independent contractors) as of January 1, 20234

9.3 Ongoing Fees

You shall pay ongoing quarterly fees as set forth in the FranNet Marketing Program
described in Section 11.1 of this Agreement, administered by the franchise advisory council
established by us (the “Council”). The Council will make recommendations to FranNet franchisees
regarding the use of marketing program fund monies. In addition, you must pay ongoing
technology fees as set forth in Section 11.9 of this Agreement below.

9.4 Other Fees
We may offer you services not offered under the terms of this Franchise on an optional
basis which you may or may not elect to utilize. If you elect to utilize such services, you agree to

pay for such services within ten (10) days of the payment due date.

9.5 Services Approved by Council

In addition to the monthly marketing fees described above, there may be services utilized
by you which may be recommended or required by the Council for marketing purposes, in
accordance with its policies and procedures. You agree to pay for such services within ten (10)
days of the payment due date.



10 OPERATION OF THE BUSINESS

10.1 Importance of System Image

You acknowledge that our standards are important to you, to us and to other franchisees in
order to increase the demand for the services of FranNet Businesses and to establish and maintain
a reputation for operating high quality businesses. You agree that you will operate your Business
in accordance with our standards and consistent with the image of a FranNet Business as a
professional and efficiently operated business. Mandatory standards and operating procedures we
prescribe from time to time for FranNet Businesses in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals,
or otherwise communicate to you in writing, will constitute provisions of this Agreement as if fully
set forth in this Agreement.

10.2 Compliance with Laws and Good Business Practices

You agree to secure and maintain in force in your name all required licenses, permits and
certificates. You agree to operate your Business in full compliance with all applicable laws,
ordinances and regulations, and pay all taxes applicable to your Business; including any law,
ordinance or regulation relating to terrorist activities. You shall (1) in all dealings with customers
and the public, adhere to the highest standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing and ethical
conduct, (2) comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations applicable to Franchise
sales activities (including, without limitation, laws and regulations relating to disclosure, earnings
claims, financial performance representations, registration and advertising), and (3) not make any
representations to any Prospects about the Franchises or otherwise which are misleading,
incomplete, fraudulent or untrue, or which are contradicted by or inconsistent with the written
materials provided to you (including, without limitation, Franchise agreements, disclosure
documents, and Franchise Operations Brand Standards Manuals).

10.3 Insurance

During the term of this Agreement, you must maintain general liability insurance and errors
and omissions insurance coverage at your sole expense and under policies of insurance issued and
administered by carriers approved by us. The insurance policies must name FranNet LLC as an
additional insured and must provide coverage for anyone in your office that works with
Franchisors or Prospects. The policy must provide not less than ten (10) days’ notice of
cancellation or non-renewal to us. We will attempt to arrange group policies providing errors and
omissions insurance coverage. If we offer group coverage, you must participate and pay your pro-
rata share of the premium (based on the number of consultants covered, including franchisees,
their employees and associates). Such insurance coverage shall be maintained in such minimum
amounts as we prescribe. We may periodically increase or decrease the amounts of coverage and
require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time to reflect inflation, identification of
new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher damage awards or other relevant changes
in circumstances. If you do not maintain the required insurance coverage, we may obtain, at our
option and in addition to our other rights and remedies under this Agreement, any required
insurance coverage on your behalf and at your cost. You must provide us with a certificate of
general liability insurance within (10) days of signing your Franchise Agreement.



10.4 Computer System

You must purchase or lease, and thereafter maintain, the computer hardware and software
we specify or require from time to time for use in your Business. You must also install and
maintain the equipment, make the arrangements, and follow the procedures we require in the
Manuals for the establishment and maintenance of Internet access (which must be high-speed if
available), intranet or extranet access, e-mail account(s), or other means of electronic
communication as we specify from time to time.

10.5 Compliance with Franchise Referral Agreements.

You agree to be bound by the Franchise Referral and Commission Agreements (and similar
agreements) that we enter into with Franchisors, to the extent such agreements are applicable to
your services. In particular, but not in limitation of the foregoing, you are liable to Franchisors for
damages a Franchisor may incur as a result of: (a) your violation of any applicable law, rule or
regulation, including laws regulating the sale of franchises; (b) your actions and omissions, and
the actions and omissions of your employees and associates. You agree to indemnify and hold us
harmless from any claim asserted by a Franchisor or any third party arising out of your breach,
actions or omissions as described above.

11 MARKETING

11.1 FranNet Marketing Program

You must participate in a central program (“Marketing Program”) which produces leads
to franchisees operating a FranNet business, and conducts various marketing activities specified
by the Council, including, but not limited to, engagement of a public relations firm; market
research; market surveys; search engine optimization; maintenance and design of our website;
payment of our association dues (including, without limitation, International Franchise
Association and Canadian Franchise Association dues); maintaining, administering, directing,
conducting, and preparing advertising, marketing, public relations materials, sales materials and
or promotional programs and materials; and payment of other costs that the Council believes are
appropriate to enhance, promote and protect the FranNet System and brand. The Marketing
Program shall be administered by the Council as follows:

11.1.1 Program Funding. The Marketing Program is funded by contributions from
other FranNet Franchisees and our self. The Marketing Program shall be
managed entirely by the Council. The Council shall have sole discretion
over how the Marketing Program contributions are expended. All sums paid
by you to the Marketing Program will be maintained in an account separate
from our other monies and will not be used to defray any of our expenses,
except as otherwise described herein. We are not obligated to make
expenditures for you which are equivalent or proportionate to your
contribution, or to ensure that any particular franchisee benefits directly or
from expenditures by the Marketing Program. It is anticipated that all
contributions to and earnings of the Marketing Program fund will be
expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes during the taxable
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year within which the contributions are made. You acknowledge that
monies in the Marketing Program are not a trust or asset of ours, and that
neither we nor the Council are a trustee of the Marketing Program or the
monies in it or a fiduciary to you with respect to them. The Marketing
Program’s financial statements will be available for review by franchisees
on written request, but the financial statements will not be audited.

11.1.2 Franchisee Participation. You will participate in the Marketing Program,
with a quarterly contribution, currently Seven Hundred Twenty-Five
Dollars ($725) per consultant in your office (you and any of your employees
and independent contractors/associates), for each quarter as described in
this Section 11.2 Said contribution amounts will not be increased by more
than ten percent (10%) total in any calendar year, unless the Council
implements a program(s) causing additional fees to be paid. You shall make
payment for the upcoming quarter directly to us for the Marketing Program
by the tenth (10th) day of January, April, July, and October during the term
hereof. Payments are considered late if received after the tenth (10th) day
of such month. If any payment is late, we will have the right, in addition to
our other rights and remedies hereunder, to deny you access to any and all
leads, programs and/or materials created by, and benefits of, the Marketing
Program until such payment has been made. Upon the completion of our
initial training program as required by Section 4 above, you will remit
sufficient payments for the quarterly contribution to cover all amounts due
for the days remaining in the quarter of completion of said Basic Training
(pro-rated) plus pre-payment of the following quarter’s amount. The
Council shall have sole discretion to establish the budget for the Marketing
Program, including the monthly marketing contribution.

11.1.3 Current Status. The Marketing Program may place local, regional or
national advertising, and may conduct any other activity that the Council
feels is an effective method to produce leads for Prospects.

11.2 Lead Generation/Lead Assignment

You must comply with our marketing and lead generation policies as described in the
Operations Brand Standards Manual or in other communication from us to you, including but not
limited to, policies relating to marketing and lead generation from seminars, webinars, trade shows,
the internet, and personal referrals. No—meore-than-one-FranNetfranchiseeCurrently, these policies
provide that if a virtual prospect resides in the exclusive or protected territory of a participating
legacy franchisee, you will remit to such franchisee, or we may withhold from you and pay on
your behalf, a referral fee equal to 10% of the Commission (the “Referral Fee”) when a deal is
closed with such virtual prospect. However, we agree that you will not be required to pay the
Referral Fee and that we will make such Referral Fee payment on your behalf from our own funds.
No more than one FranNet franchisee may participate in job fairs, expos or other similar marketing
opportunities. You may not participate in any job fair, expo or other similar marketing opportunity
that is within the protected territory of legacy franchisee. If you wish to exhibit in a job fair, expo,
or other similar marketing opportunity, you must first verify that no other FranNet franchisee asis

11



registered to exhibit or participate in such opportunity.— You are encouraged to enlist the
participation of other FranNet franchisees to share the cost of these events.

11.3 Program Changes

The Council will operate pursuant to written governing documents which must be approved
in advance by us in writing. We reserve the unconditional right to refuse to allow you to participate
in the Marketing Program and the internet lead program described above, if you are in breach of
this Agreement (including without limitation late payments hereunder) or any other agreement
materially affecting us.

11.4 Non-Solicitation

You expressly agree that you will not solicit or accept marketing contributions, payments
or support from a Franchisor, except that nothing herein shall prevent you and a Franchisor from
agreeing to participate in a local event or trade show and with the Franchisor contributing
monetarily to that event. Any expressions of interest, made by a Franchisor to you, for providing
any such marketing contributions, payments or support will be referred by you to us.

11.5 Separate Identity

If you use the System or the Marks to sell a franchise not approved by Franchisor; to resell
an existing franchise; or in any way use the Mark or System for any other purpose, including, but
not limited to, consulting, you must pay us a percentage of the fee earned in an amount not less
than the fee on the Commission Schedule.

11.6 Approval of Promotional Materials Required

Before you use or disseminate advertising and promotional materials which were not
prepared or approved by us, you must submit samples of such materials to us. We retain the right
to require that you cease using any advertising or promotional materials that violate any state or
federal laws, rules or regulations or that are considered by us, in our sole discretion, to constitute
an unauthorized use of our Marks.

11.7 Approval of Franchisors Required

Regional or local opportunities may arise where a Franchisor not yet ready to be considered
for our national inventory, or which may have a specific market need, may come to your attention.
Before you may provide Services to this Franchisor, you must request and seek consent from us.
You may not provide Services to this Franchisor until consent is obtained in writing from us and
our Vice President of Operations. Once approved, you may represent this Franchisor as if within
our national inventory and derive the same fees for the same services. You acknowledge and agree
that your failure to comply with the provisions of this Section 11.8 shall constitute a material
breach of this Agreement.

12



11.8 Website

11.8.1

11.8.2

11.8.3

11.8.4

You specifically acknowledge and agree that any Web Site (as defined
below) will be deemed “advertising” under this Agreement, and will be
subject to (among other things) our approval under Section 11.7 above. As
used in this Agreement, the term “Web Site” means an interactive electronic
document, series of symbols, or otherwise, that is contained in a network of
computers and/or other devices linked by communications software. The
term Web Site includes, but is not limited to, the Internet and World Wide
Web.

We will have the right, but not the obligation, to establish and maintain a
Web Site (which may, without limitation, promote the Marks and/or the
System, or serve as an intranet, extranet, or other means of electronic
communication within the System). We will have the sole right to control
all aspects of the Web Site, including without limitation its design, content,
functionality, links to other websites, legal notices, and policies and terms
of usage. We will also have the right to discontinue operation of the Web
Site at any time without notice to you.

Except as approved in advance in writing by us, you must not establish or
maintain a separate Web Site, or otherwise maintain a presence or advertise
on the Internet or any other public computer network in connection with the
Business. If such written approval is granted by us, you must establish and
operate such Web Site in accordance with our standards and policies
provided to you in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in
writing from time to time.

We have the right to modify the provisions of this Section 11.8 relating to
Web Sites in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals, as we solely
determine is necessary or appropriate for the best interests of the System.

11.9 MyFranNet.com Software

11.9.1

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, and provided you are not in
default hereunder, you have the right to use the MyFranNet.com customer
relationship management software (the "Software™) which is owned by us.
You agree that the Software and the templates, training tools, and other
forms of information contained therein from time to time constitutes our
Confidential Information. During the term of the Franchise Agreement, and
provided you are not in default under the Franchise Agreement, you will
have exclusive use of, and the right to control and manipulate, the names,
addresses, telephone numbers, and other contact information in the data
base input by you (the "Contact Information™). Upon the expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement, you must promptly return the
Software to us. You may not retain any copies of the Software. You and
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we may each maintain a copy of the Contact Information. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, in the event you transfer the Franchise Agreement in
compliance with Section 13 below, you may transfer the right to use the
Software and the Contact Information to an approved transferee, subject to
our continuing rights therein. You must pay us $350.00 per calendar
quarter, in advance, for use of the MyFranNet.com software. We reserve
the right to increase this fee.

11.9.2 We reserve the right to suspend your use of the MyFranNet.com software,
including but not limited to your email account, microsite, and the
MyFranNet.com account for non-payment of fees in a timely manner as
outlined in this agreement or for non-compliance with providing insurance
certificates, seller disclosure forms, or W-9 forms as requested.

12 RECORDS

You agree, at your expense, to maintain and preserve for at least three (3) years from the
dates of their preparation, full, complete and accurate books and records for the Business,
including, without limitation, copies of all client contracts and listings, and data relating to your
listings and transactions which you have completed. We and our designated agents have the right,
at all reasonable times, to examine and copy, at our expense, your books, records, accounts and
tax returns. We also have the right, at any time, to have an independent audit made of your books
and records.

You must furnish to us, in the form from time to time prescribed by us upon our request,
such monthly or other reports, data, information, and records for such periods as we from time to
time require in the Operations Brand Standards Manuals or otherwise in writing.

13 OWNERSHIP AND TRANSFER REQUIREMENTS

13.1 Transfer by Franchisor

This Agreement is fully transferable by us and will inure to the benefit of any person or
entity to which we transfer it, or to any other legal successor to our interest in this Agreement.

13.2 Transfer by Franchisee

You understand and acknowledge that the rights and duties created by this Agreement are
personal to you and that we have entered into this Agreement in reliance on your character, skill,
aptitude, attitude and business ability. Therefore, except as otherwise specifically provided herein,
neither this Agreement (or any interest in it), any material asset nor any part or all of the ownership
of your Business may be transferred without our prior written approval, and any such transfer
without our approval shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and convey no rights or interests.

13.3 Conditions for Approval of Transfer
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If you are in full compliance with this Agreement, we will not unreasonably withhold our
approval of a transfer. The proposed transferee or its owner(s) must be of good moral character
and otherwise meet our then-applicable standards for franchisees. If there is a transfer of this
Agreement or any material asset, the transfer is of a controlling interest in your Business, or is one
of a series of transfers which in the aggregate constitutes the transfer of a controlling interest in
your Business, all of the following conditions must be met prior to, or concurrently with, the
effective date of the transfer:

13.3.1 the transferee must have sufficient business experience, aptitude and
financial resources to operate a FranNet Business;

13.3.2 you must pay such monthly marketing contributions and any other amounts
owed to us or our affiliates which are then due and unpaid;

13.3.3 the transferee must have completed our training programs;

13.3.4 you or the transferee must pay to us a transfer fee to defray training and
other expenses incurred by us in connection with the transfer. The transfer
fee shall be five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) plus the required out-of-
pocket costs paid to third parties who participate in training the transferee;

13.3.5 the transferee must sign our then-current form of franchise agreement,
which may provide for different fees, rights and obligations, than are
provided in this Agreement; and such principals of the transferee as we
require must guarantee the performance of all such obligations in writing in
a form satisfactory to us;

13.3.6 you must execute a general release, in form satisfactory to us, of any and all
claims against us, our affiliates and our officers, directors, employees and
agents; and

13.4.7 you must agree to comply with all of your post-term obligations as set forth
in this Agreement

13.4 Death or Disability

If you (or any person owning a controlling interest in your Business where you are a
corporation, partnership, or limited liability company) die or become permanently disabled, and a
transfer of that interest to a third party approved by us is not made within a reasonable time (not
to exceed six (6) months) from the date of death or permanent disability, such failure to transfer
will constitute a breach of this Agreement. The transfer will be subject to all of the terms and
conditions for transfers under Section 13.3 of this Agreement.

13.5 Effect of Consent to Transfer

Our consent to a proposed transfer pursuant to Section 13 of this Agreement will not
constitute a waiver of any claims we may have against you, nor will it be deemed a waiver of our
right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement by any
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transferee.

13.6 Addition of Additional Sales Personnel by You

You may add additional sales personnel in if they (a) enter into a written agreement
acceptable to us, protecting our Confidential Information; and (b) complete training to our
satisfaction and adhere to professional standards as required by us in the Brand Standards Manuals.

14 TERMINATION OF THE FRANCHISE

14.1 Notice Without Opportunity to Cure

Upon the occurrence of any of the following events of default, we may, at our option,
terminate this Agreement and all rights granted hereunder, without affording you any opportunity
to cure the default, effective immediately upon the date of the written notice of termination to you
(in the manner provided under Section 19 of this Agreement):

14.1.1 If you fail to complete our initial training program to our satisfaction, or if
we, in our sole discretion, determine upon your completion of training that
you would not be a suitable franchisee, in which case we will refund to you
fifty percent (50%) of your initial franchise fee;

14.1.2 If you abandon or cease to actively operate your Business for more than
fifteen (15) days without our advance written approval,

14.1.3 If you or any of your owners has made any material misrepresentation or
omission in applying for a FranNet Franchise;

14.1.4 If you or any of your owners are convicted by a trial court of, or plead no
contest to, a felony or other crime or offense that is likely to adversely affect
your reputation, our reputation, or the reputation of your Business or any
other FranNet Business;

14.1.5 If you make an unauthorized direct or indirect transfer of this Agreement,
any material asset of your Business, an ownership interest in your Business
or fail to assign this Agreement or the interest of a deceased or disabled
controlling owner thereof as required by this Agreement;

14.1.6 If you or any of your owners make any unauthorized use, duplication or
disclosure of any Confidential Information, the Marks or the Operations
Brand Standards Manuals;

14.1.7 If you or any of your owners are in violation of any law, ordinance or
regulation relating to terrorist activities or your assets, property or interests
are “blocked” under any such law, ordinance or regulation;

14.1.8 Ifyou fail on two (2) or more separate occasions within any period of twelve
(12) consecutive months, to pay when due any amounts due to us or our
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affiliates, or otherwise fail to comply with this Agreement, whether or not
those failures to comply are corrected after you receive notice of default;

14.1.9 If you provide Services to an unapproved Franchisor as described in Section
11.7 of this Agreement;

14.1.10 If you fail to attend 3 or more FranNet National Meetings in any 5-year
period, unless such failure is due to documented health reasons or other
events beyond your reasonable control;

14.1.11 If you or any of your owners, officers, directors, or employees engage in
conduct that exhibits a reckless disregard for the physical or mental well-
being of employees, customers, franchisors, our representatives, or the
public at large—such conduct includes battery, assault, sexual harassment
or discrimination, racial harassment or discrimination, alcohol or drug
abuse, or other forms of threatening, outrageous, or unacceptable behavior,
unless the offending person is promptly terminated,;

14.1.12 If you become insolvent or makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors;

14.1.13 If a petition in bankruptcy is filed by you or such a petition is filed against
or consented to by you and such petition is not dismissed within 45 days;

14.1.14 If you are adjudicated as bankrupt;

14.1.15 If a bill in equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a receiver or
other custodian for your business or assets is filed and consented to by you;

14.1.16 If a receiver or other custodian (permanent or temporary) of your business
or assets is appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction;

14.1.17 If a proceedings for a composition with creditors under Federal or any
state law is instituted by or against you;

14.1.18 If a final judgment in excess of $5,000 against you remains unsatisfied or
of record for 30 days or longer (unless a supersedeas bond is filed);

14.1.19 If execution is levied against your property, or suit to foreclose any lien
against your assets is instituted against you and not dismissed within 45
days;

14.1.20 If you receive three or more complaints from franchisors or clients
regarding lack of professionalism or other service complaints in any 12-
month period;

14.1.21 If we receive three or more complaints in any consecutive 12-month
period from your employees or independent contractors regarding alleging
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violation of employment practices, non-compliance with the Franchise
Agreement, or non-compliance with applicable law;

14.1.22 If you fail to report and pay when due, employee salaries, payroll taxes or
sales taxes; or

14.1.23 If you or any of your owners fails to comply with the restrictive covenants
of Sections 8 or 15.

14.2 Notice with Opportunity to Cure

Except as otherwise provided in Section 14.2 of this Agreement, upon any other default by
you, we may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination (in the manner set
forth under Section 19 of this Agreement) stating the nature of the default to you at least thirty (30)
days prior to the effective date of termination; provided, however, that you may avoid termination
by curing it to our satisfaction, and by promptly providing proof thereof to us within the applicable
cure period. If any such default is not cured within the specified time, or such longer period as
applicable law may require, this Agreement shall terminate without further notice to you, effective
immediately upon the expiration of the applicable cure period or such longer period as applicable
law may require. Defaults which are susceptible of cure hereunder include the following
illustrative events:

14.2.1 If you fail to make payment of any amounts due to us or our affiliates and
do not correct that failure within ten (10) days after written notice of the
failure is delivered to you;

14.2.2 If you forfeit the right to do or transact business in the jurisdiction where
the Franchised Business is located,;

14.2.3 If a serious or imminent threat or danger to public health or safety results
from developing or operating the Franchised Business and such threat or
danger remains uncorrected for two days after we or any governmental
authority delivers written notice thereof—unless a cure cannot be
reasonably completed in such time, in which event you shall, within such
time, begin to take all reasonable steps to cure, and shall complete the cure
as soon as reasonably practical, but in no event later than 30 days after
delivery of such written notice (or such shorter cure period as the
governmental authority may permit), and you fail to promptly terminate
such employee;

14.2.4 If you fail to timely pay your trade creditors and such failure continues for
a period of fifteen days after notice thereof is given to you;

14.2.5 If you or any of your affiliates defaults under any other agreement with us
or any of our affiliates and we terminate such agreement on account thereof;
or

14.2.6 If you fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement or any
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mandatory specification, standard or operating procedure we prescribe.

14.3 Liquidated Damages

If we terminate your Franchise Agreement for cause, you must pay us within 15-days after
the effective date of termination liquidated damages equal to: 10% of your Gross Consulting
Income during the 12 months or operation preceding the effective date of termination, (a)
multiplied by 2 (2 full years); or (b) if less than 2-years remains on the term of the Franchise
Agreement, the amount set forth in (a) above divided by 24 (the number of months in 2 full years)
multiplied the number of months remaining in the term of the Franchise Agreement, had it not
been terminated. The parties acknowledge that it would not be practical to determine precisely the
damages FranNet would incur from this Agreement’s termination. The parties consider this
liquidated damages provision to be a reasonable, good faith, estimate of those damages. This
provision only covers FranNet’s damages from the loss of revenue, it does not cover any other
damages, including damages to FranNet’s reputation with the public or franchisors and damages
arising from a violation of any provision of this Agreement. You and each of your owners agree
that the liquidated damages provision does not give FranNet an adequate remedy at law for any
default under, or for the enforcement of, any provision of this Agreement other than the loss of
Gross Consulting Income less the commissions payable to you.

15 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF
THE FRANCHISE

15.1 Payment of Amounts Owed to Us

You agree to pay us within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of termination or
expiration of this Agreement, or any later date that the amounts due to us are determined, any fees
and other amounts owed to us or our affiliates which are then unpaid.

15.2 Marks
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You agree that after the termination or expiration of this Agreement you will: (a) not
directly or indirectly at any time identify yourself or any business with which you are associated
as a current or former FranNet Business owner or franchisee of ours; (b) not use any Mark or any
colorable imitation of any Mark in any manner or for any purpose, or use for any purpose any
trademark or other commercial symbol that suggests or indicates an association with us; (c) return
to us, remove the Marks from, or destroy (whichever we specify) all forms and materials
containing any Mark or otherwise relating to a FranNet Business; (d) take any action that may be
required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or equivalent registrations relating to your use of
any Mark; (e) furnish to us, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or
expiration, evidence satisfactory to us of your compliance with the above obligations; (f) assign
any internet address, telephone advertising, or website containing any of our Marks which cannot
be immediately discontinued; and (g) transfer to us all administrative authority to all social media
accounts (such as FaceBeskFacebook, Twitter, and Instagram) that were used by you in your
Business during the term of this Agreement.

15.3 Confidential Information

You agree that on termination or expiration of this Agreement you will immediately cease
to use any of the Confidential Information, and will not use it in any business or for any other
purpose. You further agree to immediately return to us your copies of the Operations Brand
Standards Manuals and any other confidential materials which we have loaned to you.

15.4 Continuing Obligations

All obligations under this Agreement (whether yours or ours) which expressly or by their
nature survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect
after and notwithstanding its expiration or termination until they are satisfied in full or by their
nature expire. You will also be responsible for insuring that all of your employees and independent
contractors comply with all of the post-termination obligations contained in this Agreement.

15.5 Non-Competition Covenant

15.5.1 During the term of this Agreement, you agree that neither you nor any
member of your immediate family will (except with our written consent)
maintain any direct or indirect ownership interest in or business affiliation
with, or provide any services to, any entity that operates a similar business
in the United States or Canada;

15.5.2 You agree that for a period of one (1) year, commencing on the date of
termination or expiration, neither you nor any member of your immediate
family will (except with our written consent) maintain any direct or indirect
ownership interest in or business affiliation with, or provide any services
to, any entity that operates a similar business in the United States or Canada
that works with our National Relationships, or any of the Franchisors in
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FranNet’s inventory at the time, or within the 12-months prior, of your
termination or expiration.

15.5.3 If you commit any violation of Section 15.5.2 during the one (1) year
period provided for in Section 15.5.2, in addition to all other remedies
available to FranNet, you shall pay FranNet, 10% of all gross revenue, or
any kind, derived from the operation of the competing business, regardless
of source. You will account for and pay the 10% of post-termination gross
revenues to FranNet on the fifteenth day of each month on the post-
termination gross revenues of the competitive business during the previous
month. FranNet will have the right to audit the books and records of the
competing business to confirm your compliance with this Section 15.5.3,
upon notice to you.

15.5.4 The parties agree that each of the forgoing covenants are construed as
independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all
or any portion of a covenant in this Section is held unreasonable or
unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in any
unappealed final decision to which FranNet is a party, you expressly agree
to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of such
covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted by law as if the
resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this Article
15.5.

15.5.5 You acknowledge that any threatened or actual failure to comply with the
requirements of this Section 15 would cause FranNet to suffer immediate
and irreparable harm for which no adequate remedy at law may be
available, and you hereby consent to the ex parte entry of an injunction,
without bond, prohibiting any conduct by you in violation of this Section
15. FranNet may further avail itself of any other legal or equitable rights
and remedies which it may have under this Agreement, statute, common
law, in equity, or otherwise.

16 SUCCESSOR FRANCHISE

Provided you have a history of compliance with this Agreement, and in the absence of bona
fide defaults by you for two (2) years, you have the right, subject to our consideration and your
compliance with this Section, to enter into a successor franchise for an unlimited number of
successor terms of five (5) years each, upon expiration of the then-current Franchise Agreement.
You will be required to (a) execute our then-current form of successor Franchise Agreement and
all other agreements and documents then customarily used by us in the grant of franchises for
FranNet Businesses, (b) execute a general release of all claims against us, and (c) pay a successor
franchise fee in an amount equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of our then-current initial franchise
fee (or, if no franchises are then being offered, twenty-five percent (25%) of the initial franchise
fee most recently charged). In determining your compliance history, we will consider a variety of
factors, including whether you have substantially complied with the terms of this Agreement, and
have paid all monies owed to us and our affiliates. In our discretion, we may waive our
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requirement that no defaults have occurred within the past two years. You must request the
successor franchise not more than one hundred eighty (180) days and not less than sixty (60) days
before the expiration of the then-current Franchise Agreement.

17 MISCELLANEOUS

17.1 Severability and Substitution of Valid Provisions

Except as expressly provided above, each section, paragraph, term, and provision of this
Agreement, and any portion thereof, will be considered severable and if for any reason any such
provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, contrary to or in conflict with any applicable
present or future law or regulation, that ruling will not impair the operation of, or have any other
effect upon, such other portions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise intelligible, which
will continue to be given full force and effect and bind the parties to this Agreement. If any
applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice of the
termination of or refusal to renew this Agreement than is required under this Agreement, or the
taking of some other action not required under this Agreement, we will have the right, in our sole
discretion, to modify such invalid or unenforceable provision to the extent required to be valid and
enforceable.

17.2 Waiver of Obligations

No failure by us to take action on account of any default by you, whether in a single
instance or repeatedly, will constitute a waiver of any such default or the performance required of
you. Our failure or election not to enforce any term of this Agreement against one or more of our
franchisees will not be deemed a waiver of any of your obligations under this Agreement. No
express waiver by us of any provision or performance hereunder or of any default by you will be
construed as a waiver of any other or future provision, performance or default.

17.3 Mediation

You must first bring any claim or dispute between you and us to our management, after
providing notice to us, and make every effort to resolve the dispute internally. You must exhaust
this internal dispute resolution procedure before you may bring your dispute before a third-party.
This agreement to first attempt resolution of dispute internally shall survive termination or
expiration of this Agreement.

At our option, all claims or disputes between you and us (or our affiliates) arising out of, or in any
way relating to, this Agreement or any other agreement by and between you and us (or our
affiliates), or any of the parties’ respective rights and obligations arising from such agreement,
which are not first resolved through the internal dispute resolution procedure set forth herein, will
be submitted first to mediation to take place in the city and state where our current headquarters
are located and under the auspices of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”), in
accordance with AAA’s Commercial Mediation Rules then in effect. Before commencing any
legal action against us or our affiliates with respect to any such claim or dispute, you must submit
a notice to us, which specifies, in detail the precise nature and grounds of such claim or dispute.
We will have a period of thirty (30) days following receipt of such notice within which to notify
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you as to whether we or our affiliates elect to exercise the option to submit such claim or dispute
to mediation. You may not commence any action against us or our affiliates with respect to any
such claim or dispute in any court unless we fail to exercise our option to submit such claim or
dispute to mediation, or such mediation proceedings have been terminated either: (i) as the result
of a written declaration of the mediator(s) that further mediation efforts are not worthwhile; or (ii)
as a result of a written declaration by us. Our right to mediation, as set forth herein, may be
specifically enforced by us. Each party will bear its own cost of mediation and we will share
mediator fees equally. This agreement to mediate will survive any termination or expiration of this
Agreement. The parties will not be required to first attempt to mediate a controversy, dispute, or
claim through mediation as set forth herein if such controversy, dispute, or claim concerns an
allegation that a party has violated (or threatens to violate, or poses an imminent risk of violating):
(i) any federally protected intellectual property rights in the Proprietary Marks, the System, or in
any Confidential Information or other confidential information; (ii) any of the restrictive covenants
contain in this Agreement; and (iii) any of your payment obligations under this Agreement.

17.4 Cumulative Remedies

The rights and remedies specifically granted by this Agreement to either party will not be
deemed to prohibit either party from exercising any other right or remedy provided under this
Agreement or permitted by law or equity.

17.5 Costs and Attorneys’ Fees

Y ou must promptly reimburse us for all expenses (including accounting, attorneys’, expert
witness and arbitrators’ fees and costs) incurred by us (a) to remedy any of your defaults of, or
enforce any of our rights under, this Agreement; (b) to effect termination of this Agreement; and
(c) to collect any amounts due under this Agreement.

17.6 Governing Law

All matters relating to mediation and/or litigation shall be governed by the by the laws of
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

17.7 Consent to Jurisdiction

You hereby irrevocably consent to the jurisdiction of any state or federal court in the State
in which our headquarters is located and you waive any objection you may have to the jurisdiction
or venue of such court.

17.8 Entire Agreement
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This Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto constitutes the entire agreement between
you and us, and there are no other oral or written understandings or agreements between you and
us concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in
this Agreement, this Agreement may be modified only by written agreement signed by both you
and us. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement or in any related agreement is
intended to disclaim the representations made by us in our Franchise Disclosure Document.

17.9 Construction

All headings of the various Sections and subsections of this Agreement are for convenience
only and do not affect the meaning or construction of any provision. The usage of terms in the
singular in this Agreement includes the plural, the plural includes the singular and the masculine
and neuter usages include the other and the feminine. Except where this Agreement expressly
obligates us to reasonably approve or not unreasonably withhold our approval of any of your
actions or requests, we have the absolute right to refuse any request by you or to withhold our
approval of any action or omission by you. If two or more persons are at any time franchisees
under this Agreement, whether or not as partners or joint venturers, their obligations and liabilities
to us are joint and several. Time is of the essence in this Agreement. Both parties may execute
multiple copies of this Agreement, and each executed copy will be deemed an original.

17.10 Waiver of Punitive Damages

Except with respect to your obligation to indemnify us pursuant to Section 7.4 of this
Agreement, the parties waive to the fullest extent permitted by law any right to or claim for any
punitive or exemplary damages against the other and agree that, in the event of a dispute between
them, the party making a claim shall be limited to recovery of any actual damages it sustains.

17.11 Waiver of Jury Trial

Each party irrevocably waives trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim
brought by either party.

17.12 Limitations of Claims

Any and all claims by you against us arising from or relating to this Agreement or the
relationship among the parties shall be barred unless an action or legal or mediation proceeding is
commenced by you within one (1) year from the date you knew or should have known of the facts
giving rise to such claims.

17.13 Agreement Not to be Construed Against Drafter

You and we agree that the rule of contract interpretation by which any ambiguities in the
contract shall be construed against the party who drafted the contract shall not apply to this
Agreement.
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18 INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

You and we have the right to seek injunctive relief, without bond, in any court of competent
jurisdiction under customary equity rules. You agree that your only remedy if an injunction is
entered against you will be the dissolution of that injunction.

19 NOTICES AND PAYMENTS

All written notices and reports permitted or required under this Agreement or by the
Operations Brand Standards Manuals will be deemed delivered at the time of delivery by email,
or if delivery by hand, one (1) business day after sending by overnight courier and three (3)
business days after being placed in the U.S. mail by Registered or Certified Mail, Return Receipt
Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to be notified. You agree to send all
payments and notices to us at the address specified in our Operations Brand Standards Manuals or
at such other address as we designate to you in writing. We agree to send all written notices to
you at the address contained in this Agreement or to such other address as you designate to us in
writing.

[Signatures appear on following page]

The parties to this Agreement execute and deliver this Agreement in multiple counterparts
as of the day and year first written above.

FRANNET, LLC

By:

FRANCHISEE (Print Name)

Title:

FRANCHISEE (Signature)

Social Security or Tax I.D. Number

Date:
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EXHIBIT A

COMMISSIONS AND OTHER COMPENSATION

You will be paid a commission by us subject to any off-set as a deduction owed to us by
you, based on the Gross Consulting Income received by us due to your efforts, on the following
terms, conditions and schedule:

a. Standard Engagement Income. For any Gross Consulting Income produced by you
from the activity of referring a Prospect to a Franchisor, who subsequently enters into
a Franchise Agreement with that Franchisor and, as a result, a referral fee is paid to
us, you will receive a commission for the Engagements or Gross Consulting Income
attributable to you from such transaction of 90% of the Gross Consulting Income
paid to us.

b. Royalty Engagement Income. You will receive fifty percent (50%) of the Gross
Consulting Income from a Percentage of Royalties (“Residual Fees™)

c. Other Income. Any Gross Consulting Income produced by you that is based on any
activities other than those listed above will generate a commission being paid to you of
seventy-five percent (75%) of the Gross Consulting Income from that source.

d. Income Recognized as Received. The commission that we pay you will be based
on Gross Consulting Income received by us. We will not use any form of accrual accounting to
recognize Gross Consulting Income that may be due and payable at some future date in
determining the commissions to you. Any commission payable to you based on the above, shall
be vested and will be payable upon receipt by us, even if the Gross Consulting Income is received
by us after the termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event, in any
calendar year, the total of such commissions is less than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00), we
will no longer have any obligation to continue making future payments under this provision.

e. Refunds. A Franchisor may elect, in certain cases, to refund part or all of the fees
paid to it by a Prospect referred to the Franchisor by you. As a result, we may be obligated to
refund all or part of the Gross Consulting Income paid to it. In such event, we will compute the
percentage of refund as it applies to the Gross Consulting Income it receives on the referral. You
agree that you will immediately repay us this same percentage of the commission it received on
the referral or, in the event there are other commissions payable to you, authorize us to offset that
amount against your payment of commissions.

f. Collection of Gross Consulting Income. In the event Gross Consulting Income is
due you from a Franchisor as a result of you referring a client to that Franchisor, and the Franchisor
fails to make those payments then we, with your assistance, will take whatever action we deem
necessary to collect those monies. We have no obligation to commence legal proceedings against
a Franchisor to recover monies owed by a Franchisor to you or us. However, to the extent those
collection activities require the expenditure of funds, it is only the net amount collected by us (the
“Net Gross Consulting Income”) which shall be used as the basis of commissions payable to you,
if it is collected by us.



FRANNET, LLC

By:

FRANCHISEE (Print Name)

Title:

FRANCHISEE (Signature)



OWNER’S GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This Guaranty must be signed by the principal owners (referred to as “you” for purposes
of this Guaranty only) of (the “Franchisee”) under the
foregoing FRANNET, LLC Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”).

In consideration of and as an inducement to, the execution of the Agreement by
FRANNET, LLC (referred to as “us”) each of you signing this Guaranty hereby personally and
unconditionally: (A) guarantees to us and our successors and assigns that the Franchisee will
punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in the
Agreement; and (B) agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each
and every provision in the Agreement.

Each of you waives: (1) acceptance and notice of acceptance by us of your obligations
under this Guaranty; (2) notice of amendment of the Agreement; (3) notice of demand for payment
of any indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligation guaranteed by you; (4) protest and notice
of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations
guaranteed by you; (5) any right you may have to require that an action be brought against the
Franchisee or any other person as a condition of your liability; and (6) all other notices and legal
or equitable defenses to which you may be entitled in your capacity as guarantors.

Each of you consents and agrees that: (a) your direct and immediate liability under this
Guaranty shall be joint and several; (b) you will make any payment or render any performance
required under the Agreement upon demand if the Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so;
(c) your liability will not be contingent or conditioned upon our pursuit of any remedies against
the Franchisee or any other person; (d) your liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise
affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence which we may from time to time
grant to Franchisee or to any other person, including, for example, the acceptance of any partial
payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims and no such indulgence shall
in any way modify or amend this Guaranty; and (e) this Guaranty will continue and be irrevocable
during the term of the Agreement and, if required by the Agreement, after its termination or
expiration.

Each of you hereby acknowledges and agrees to be individually bound by all of the
confidentiality provisions and non-competition covenants contained in Sections 8 and 15 of the
Agreement. Each of you agrees that the dispute resolution, attorney fee and governing law
provisions in Section 17 of the Agreement are hereby incorporated into this Guaranty by reference.

Each of the principal owners now executes and delivers this Guaranty as of the date of
execution of the Agreement.

GUARANTOR(S)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary
(New Jersey corporations), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and
2022, and the related consolidated statements of income and changes in members’ equity, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about FranNet, LLC and
Subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated
financial statements are available to be issued.

1
301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e [Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate
that raise substantial doubt about FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

OCQM’”'“@I 27"{""”/@%“‘7/ ¢ &/J"%

New Albany, Indiana
April 2, 2024
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2023 and 2022

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Restricted cash for marketing purposes
Contracts receivable
Employee Retention Credit receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Goodwill and other intangibles, net of accumulated amortization

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Members’ equity

Total liabilities and members’ equity

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2023 2022
§ 1,785,643 § 2,134,718
55,366 175,175
611,807 176,559
62,390 62,890
167,270 260,720
2,682,976 2,810,062
649,463 26,211
1,881,357 1,881,357
2,530,820 1,907,568
§ 5,213,796 § 4,717,630
§ 504391 § 2,332
181,591 444,988
430,448 126,604
1,116,430 573,924
1,116,430 573,924
4,097,366 4,143,706
§ 5,213,796 § 4,717,630
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Contract Revenue
Commissions income
Franchisor membership and Zor Admin income
Meeting income
Residual and retainer income
Marketing income
Referral income
Lead income
Training income
Sponsorship income

Total contract revenue

Direct Costs
Commissions
Residual and retainer expense
Marketing costs
Meeting expense
Referral expense
Training

Total direct costs
Gross profit

Operating Expenses
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Other Income (Expense)
Other income
Employee Retention Credit income
Loss on disposal of assets

Total other income (expense)
Net income

Members’ Equity
Beginning of year

Repurchase of member units

Members’ distributions

End of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2023 2022
$10,900,224 $ 9,173,901
1,471,258 1,537,793
1,820,036 1,699,500
480,893 544,496
226,356 327,685
123,750 32,500
70,009 1,072
5,500 7,500
17,000
15,098,026 13,341,447
9,610,122 8,138,137
208,343 256,602
392,460 188,577
629,326 547,165
55,458 8,000
69,701 83,333
10,965,410 9,221,814
4,132,616 4,119,633
4,183,173 4,242,523
81,384 59,724
4,264,557 4,302,247
185,601 136,114
454,715
(62,233)
185,601 528,596
53,660 345,982
4,143,706 4,803,561
(5.837)
(100,000)  (1,000,000)
$ 4,097,366 $ 4,143,706
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Contracts receivable
Employee Retention Credit receivable
Other current assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Cash paid for property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Members’ distributions

Repurchase of member units

Net cash used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and restricted cash at the beginning of the year

Cash and restricted cash at the end of the year

Reconciliation of cash and restricted cash
Cash
Restricted cash for marketing purposes

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2023 2022
$ 53,660 $ 345982
81,384 59,724
62,233

(435,248) 243451
(62,890)

93,450 (50,451)
502,059 (441,782)
(263,397) 306,588
303,844 (268,602)
335,752 194,253
(704,636) (2,184)
(704,636) (2,184)
(100,000)  (1,000,000)
(5,837)

(100,000)  (1,005,837)
(468,884) (813,768)
2,309,893 3,123,661
$ 1,841,009 $ 2,309,893
$ 1,785,643 $ 2,134,718
55,366 175,175

$ 1,841,009 $ 2,309,893
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Note 1.

FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FranNet, LLC and its
subsidiary ZorNetwork, LLC (herein referred to as the “Company”). Intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in the consolidation.

FranNet, LLC and ZorNetwork, LLC are limited liability companies organized in the state
of New Jersey. The Company offers licenses to operate new FranNet franchises and
conversion licenses to existing FranNet businesses. FranNet businesses offer specialized
franchise-consulting services to franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors, and other
business opportunity companies in connection with the sale (or resale) of their franchises,
licenses and business opportunities. ZorNetwork, LLC was organized during 2015 as a
separate entity for franchise sales and development. FranNet, LLC holds a 90% interest in
ZorNetwork, LLC.

The Company, as franchisor, offers 5 and 10-year nonexclusive franchise agreements which
are sold at fees ranging from $2,500 to $10,000. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the
Company had 41 and 43 FranNet franchisees, respectively. The agreements may be
extended for an unlimited number of successor terms of ten or five years each. The
agreements provide the license to offer consulting services to franchisors, potential
franchisors, licensors, and other business opportunity companies in connection with the sale
of their franchises, business opportunities, licenses and existing resales. When an individual
franchise is sold, the Company agrees to provide certain services to the licensee. Generally,
these services include training, operational guidance and operation manuals, and provide
specification for the Marks - certain trademarks, service marks and other commercial
symbols, including the mark “FranNet.” As provided in the agreements, the franchisees
make payments to the Company for license fees, insurance premiums and other services
provided by the Company. The Company may terminate an agreement if the franchisee fails
to comply with any of its provisions. A one-year non-competition provision in the
agreements becomes effective upon termination or expiration.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements are representations of the Company’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of accounting:

The Company uses the accrual method of accounting for reporting income and expenses.
Under this method, income is recorded as it is earned and expenses are recorded as
incurred, resulting in proper matching of income and expenses to determine net income
for a specific period of time.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash:

All highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are
considered cash equivalents. There are no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2023 and
2022.

The Company is required to maintain, in a separate account, the quarterly contributions of
the licensees for the marketing program. The funds are restricted for use for advertising
and/or promotional purposes.

Contracts receivable:

Contracts receivable are due under contracts and reported on the consolidated balance
sheet at historical value adjusted for any charge offs and the allowance for current
expected credit losses (CECL). Contracts receivables are charged off in the period in
which they are deemed to be uncollectable. The allowance for current expected credit
losses reflects management's best estimate of probable losses determined principally on
the basis of historical experience, known troubled accounts and expectations of current
and future economic conditions. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, management
determined that no allowance for current expected credit losses was necessary.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for additions are capitalized;
expenditures for maintenance and repairs will be charged to expense as incurred.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Leasehold improvements 5-39 years
Software 3 years
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s policy is to expense assets costing $1,000 or less. Upon retirement or
disposal of assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and the resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to operations.

Goodwill and intangibles:

The Company accounts for acquisitions of businesses that occur from time to time in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Intangibles acquired in such transactions that have a determinable life, such as
trademarks, are amortized over the remaining useful life of each, which range from 2 - 8
years. Goodwill from such acquisitions represents the excess of the cost of a business
acquired over the net of the amounts assigned to assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
Amounts assigned to goodwill are based on independent appraisals or internal estimates.
Goodwill is not amortized and is evaluated annually or whenever there is a triggering
event for any impairment loss.

Deposits and deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents amounts received under various contracts in advance of
providing the services, as well as deposits on the spring meeting.

Revenue recognition:
Contract revenue is derived principally from the following:

Commission income - revenues from commissions which are fees paid by third-party
franchisors when a prospect has entered a franchise agreement;

Franchisor membership and Zor Admin income - revenue from five or ten year
license agreements with individuals who license the ability to offer franchising services
on behalf of FranNet as well as administrative services provided to the franchisors;

Meeting income and marketing income - revenues from marketing services provided
and training meetings held for individuals associated with FranNet;

Residual and retainer income - revenue from monthly retainers paid by franchises and
residual revenue from those retainers;

Training, sponsorship, and administrative income - revenue generated from training
FranNet and sponsorship of associates, as well as revenue from activities unrelated to
franchise sales.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Generally, contracts contain one performance obligation for a set fee. Performance
obligations include the delivery of franchising services, stake in a franchise, and
marketing and training services provided to franchisors.

The Company has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of contract
revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy, public health regulations, and
general industry environment. The opening balances of all accounts receivable for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were $176,559 and $420,010, respectively.

Revenue recognized over time

The Company recognizes the revenue from FranNet franchise license fees over time as
performance obligations are satisfied. Revenue is derived from five or ten year
contracts where services are provided to licensees for the entire contract period and is
included in the residual and retainer income on the consolidated statements of income
and changes in members’ equity. Revenue is recognized on a straight line method over
the course of the contract, as management believes this to be the best measure of
progress on the contract. The consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and
2022 have $78,620 and $104,870, respectively, of unearned revenue related to these
contracts in deposits and deferred revenue.

Revenue recognized at a point in time

The Company recognizes the revenue from all other sources at a point in time when the
services are provided to the customers, satisfying the performance obligation. The
transaction price is based on contracted rates at the time the service are provided.
Amounts are typically billed at the time the service is provided and is generally due
within 30 days of billing.

The following table disaggregates the Company’s contract revenue based on the timing
of satisfaction of performance obligations for the year ended December 31:

2023 2022
Performance obligations satisfied over time 11% 14%
Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time 89%  86%

Advertising:

Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred. Total advertising costs charged to
expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $223,136 and $152,737,
respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Company has elected to be taxed as a partnership. The election provides for the
members to report the income or losses of the Company on their personal income tax
returns. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal or most state income taxes has
been made.

The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2023 for which the ultimate
deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such
deductibility.

Foreign currency transactions:

The Company experienced a net foreign currency transaction loss of $(6,190) and loss of
$(3,417) in 2023 and 2022, respectively. This amount is included in operating expenses in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Leases:

The Company evaluates its contracts at inception to determine if an arrangement is or
contains a lease. Operating and financing leases with a duration over 12 months are
recorded as operating or financing lease right-of-use (ROU) assets and operating or
financing lease liabilities on the balance sheets. The Company has no operating or finance
leases. Short-term leases (i.e. leases with an initial term of 12 months or less that do not
contain a purchase option that is likely to be exercised) are not recorded on the
consolidated balance sheets as the Company elected to apply the short-term lease
exception to these leases.

Accounting standard adopted in 2023:

On January 1, 2023, the Company adopted ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments-
Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (ASC
326). This standard replaced the incurred loss methodology with an expected loss
methodology that is referred to as the current expected credit loss (CECL) methodology.
CECL requires an estimate of credit losses for the remaining estimated life of the financial
asset using historical experience, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable
forecasts and generally applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost, including
loan and accounts receivable. Financial assets measured at amortized cost will be
presented at the net amount expected to be collected by using an allowance for credit
losses.

The Company adopted ASC 326 using the modified retrospective approach. There was no
transition adjustment with the adoption of CECL.

10
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reclassifications:

Certain accounts in the prior-year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
for comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current-year consolidated
financial statements.

Date of management review:

Management has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to the
consolidated balance sheet date of December 31, 2023 for items that should be potentially
recognized or disclosed in these consolidated financial statements. The evaluation was
conducted through the date of the report, which is the date these consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2.  Property and Equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation at
December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Furniture and equipment $ 204,947 $195,093
Qualifyi software 694,782
CRM Software 154,977 154,977
Proven Match software 36,040 36,040
Leasehold improvements 32,744
1,090,746 418,854

Less accumulated depreciation

and amortization (441,283) (392.,643)
$ 649,463 $ 26,211

11
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Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

Amortized intangible assets:

Trademarks $ 58,424 $ 58,424

Franchisor contracts 62,500 62,500

Less accumulated amortization (120.924) (120.924)

Net carrying amount - -

Unamortized intangible assets:

Goodwill 1,881,357 1,881,357

Intangibles, net of accumulated amortization $1,881,357 $1,881,357

Retirement Plan

The Company has a SIMPLE IRA deferred compensation plan (the “Plan”) covering all
employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. Under the Plan, the Company may match
100 percent of employee contributions to the Plan, with a maximum Company contribution of
three percent of an employee’s eligible compensation. For the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, a three percent and three percent match was elected for the Company, respectively.
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company’s contribution to the Plan was
$36,255 and $31,317 respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Company paid consulting fees to two of its members totaling $99,000 for each of the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

On September 18, 2017, the Company approved a stipend to be paid to outside board members
for attending board meetings. $10,000 and $10,000 was paid to outside board members for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The Company’s employment contracts with certain officers are described in Note 7.

Lease Commitments and Rent Expense

The Company leased office space at 10302 Brookridge Village Boulevard, Louisville, KY.
The lease was considered short-term and was terminated in August 2023. The total rent and
operating expenses charged to the Company was $12,306 and $117,915 for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

12
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Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Employment Contracts

The Company had a three-year employment contract with the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) in effect from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. The agreement was
renewed effective January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2025. Under the terms of the
contract, should the Company terminate the CEO without cause, the CEO is entitled to
severance compensation equal to one year of base salary payable over two years.

ZorNetwork, LLC had a long-term employment contract with its President in effect from
August 19, 2017. The contract was terminated during the year ended December 31, 2023.

Employee Retention Credit

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company was eligible for the Employee
Retention Credit (ERC) under the CARES Act. The ERC was a refundable tax credit against
certain employment taxes of up to $5,000 per employee for eligible employers subject to
certain criteria. As of December 31, 2022, management believed all conditions of the ERC had
been met. Therefore, ERC revenue of $433,569 plus interest of $21,146 was included in
employee retention credit income on the consolidated statement of income in the year ended
December 31, 2022. The receivable for the ERC for both years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 totaled $62,890. Additionally, related consulting expense for the calculation and filing of
the ERC of $65,035 was paid during the year ended December 31, 2022.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Organization maintained its cash in various financial institutions. Accounts at these

institutions are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At December 31, 2023, uninsured cash balances were approximately $1,500,000.

13
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary
(New Jersey corporations), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, and the related consolidated statements of income and changes in members’ equity, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about FranNet, LLC and
Subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated
financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e [Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

0(95»«4»3, 27%,73@4«7/ { OcFrtf

New Albany, Indiana
March 13, 2023



FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Restricted cash for marketing purposes
Contracts receivable
Employee Retention Credit receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Goodwill and other intangibles, net of accumulated amortization

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Members’ equity

Total liabilities and members’ equity

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2022 2021
§ 2,134,718 $ 3,002,388
175,175 121,273
176,559 420,010
62,390
260,720 210,269
2,810,062 3,753,940
26,211 145,984
1,881,357 1,881,357
1,907,568 2,027,341
§ 4,717,630 § 5,781,281
$ 2332 § 444,114
444,988 138,400
126,604 395,206
573,924 977,720
573,924 977,720
4,143,706 4,803,561
$ 4,717,630 § 5,781,281




FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Contract Revenue
Commissions income
Franchisor membership and Zor Admin income
Meeting income
Residual and retainer income
Administrative income
Marketing income
Sponsorship income
Training income

Total contract revenue

Direct Costs
Commissions
Residual and retainer expense
Marketing costs
Meeting expense
Training

Total direct costs
Gross profit

Operating Expenses
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Other Income (Expense)
Employee Retention Credit income
Other income
Loss on disposal of assets
Small Business Administration Loan forgiveness

Total other income (expense)
Net income

Members’ Equity
Beginning of year

Repurchase of shares

Members’ distributions

End of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2022 2021
$ 9,173,901  $13,022,959
1,537,793 1,303,260
1,699,500 698,457
640,505 667,451
71,550 80,815
257,207 310,979
17,000
7,500 6,000
13,404,956 16,089,921
8,138,137 11,504,039
264,602 361,281
188,577 241,342
547,165 36,989
83,333 15,092
9,221,814 12,158,743
4,183,142 3,931,178
4,242,523 3,151,652
59,724 64,082
4,302,247 3,215,734
454,715
72,605 58,398
(62,233)
276,400
465,087 334,798
345,982 1,050,242
4,803,561 4,751,888
(5,837)
(1,000,000) (998,569)
$ 4,143,706 $ 4,803,561




FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Contracts receivable
Employee Retention Credit receivable
Other current assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Fixed assets purchased

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Members’ distributions

Repurchase of shares

Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and restricted cash at the beginning of the year
Cash and restricted cash at the end of the year
Reconciliation of cash and restricted cash

Cash
Restricted cash for marketing purposes

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2022 2021
$ 345982 $ 1,050,242
59,724 64,082
62,233
243,451 49,174
(62,890)
(50,451) (129,465)
(441,782) 7,979
306,588 7,447
(268,602) 288,009
194,253 1,337,468
(2,184) (4,542)
(2,184) (4,542)
(1,000,000) (998,569)
(5,837)
(1,005,837) (998,569)
(813,768) 334,357
3,123,661 2,789,304
$ 2,309,893 $ 3,123,661
$ 2,134,718 $ 3,002,388
175,175 121273
$ 2,309,893 $ 3,123,661




Note 1.

FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FranNet, LLC and its
subsidiary ZorNetwork, LLC (herein referred to as the “Company”). Intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in the consolidation.

FranNet, LLC and ZorNetwork, LLC are limited liability companies organized in the state
of New Jersey. The Company offers licenses to operate new FranNet franchises and
conversion licenses to existing FranNet businesses. FranNet businesses offer specialized
franchise-consulting services to franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors, and other
business opportunity companies in connection with the sale (or resale) of their franchises,
licenses and business opportunities. ZorNetwork, LLC was organized during 2015 as a
separate entity for franchise sales and development.

The Company, as franchisor, offers 5 and 10-year nonexclusive franchise agreements which
are sold at fees ranging from $10,000 to $35,000. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the
Company had 43 and 50 FranNet franchisees, respectively. The agreements may be
extended for an unlimited number of successor terms of ten or five years each. The
agreements provide the license to offer consulting services to franchisors, potential
franchisors, licensors, and other business opportunity companies in connection with the sale
of their franchises, business opportunities, licenses and existing resales. When an individual
franchise is sold, the Company agrees to provide certain services to the licensee. Generally,
these services include training, operational guidance and operation manuals, and provide
specification for the Marks - certain trademarks, service marks and other commercial
symbols, including the mark “FranNet.” As provided in the agreements, the franchisees
make payments to the Company for license fees, insurance premiums and other services
provided by the Company. The Company may terminate an agreement if the franchisee fails
to comply with any of its provisions. A one-year non-competition provision in the
agreements becomes effective upon termination or expiration.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements are representations of the Company’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of accounting:

The Company uses the accrual method of accounting for reporting income and expenses.
Under this method, income is recorded as it is earned and expenses are recorded as
incurred, resulting in proper matching of income and expenses to determine net income
for a specific period of time.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash:

All highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are
considered cash equivalents. There are no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2022 and
2021.

The Company is required to maintain, in a separate account, the quarterly contributions of
the licensees for the marketing program. The funds are restricted for use for advertising
and/or promotional purposes.

Contracts receivable:

Contracts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management’s assessment of the credit history
with customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has
concluded that realization losses on balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial.
Therefore, there is no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for additions are capitalized;
expenditures for maintenance and repairs will be charged to expense as incurred.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Leasehold improvements 5-39 years
Software 3 years



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s policy is to expense assets costing $500 or less. Upon retirement or
disposal of assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and the resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to operations.

Goodwill and intangibles:

The Company accounts for acquisitions of businesses that occur from time to time in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Intangibles acquired in such transactions that have a determinable life, such as
trademarks, are amortized over the remaining useful life of each, which range from 2 - 8
years. Goodwill from such acquisitions represents the excess of the cost of a business
acquired over the net of the amounts assigned to assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
Amounts assigned to goodwill are based on independent appraisals or internal estimates.
Goodwill is not amortized and is evaluated annually or whenever there is a triggering
event for any impairment loss.

Revenue recognition:
Contract revenue is derived principally from the following:

Commission income - revenues from commissions which are fees paid by third-party
franchisors when a prospect has entered a franchise agreement;

Franchisor membership and Zor Admin income - revenue from five or ten year
license agreements with individuals who license the ability to offer franchising services
on behalf of FranNet as well as administrative services provided to the franchisors;

Meeting income and marketing income - revenues from marketing services provided
and training meetings held for individuals associated with FranNet;

Residual and retainer income - revenue from monthly retainers paid by franchises and
residual revenue from those retainers;

Training, sponsorship, and administrative income - revenue generated from training
FranNet and sponsorship of associates, as well as revenue from activities unrelated to
franchise sales.

Generally, contracts contain one performance obligation for a set fee. Performance
obligations include the delivery of franchising services, stake in a franchise, and
marketing and training services provided to franchisors.

The Company has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of contract
revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy, public health regulations, and
general industry environment. The opening balances of all accounts receivable for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $420,010 and $469,184, respectively.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue recognized over time

The Company recognizes the revenue from FranNet franchise license fees over time as
performance obligations are satisfied. Revenue is derived from five or ten year
contracts where services are provided to licensees for the entire contract period and is
included in the residual and retainer income on the consolidated statements of income
and changes in members’ equity. Revenue is recognized on a straight line method over
the course of the contract, as management believes this to be the best measure of
progress on the contract. The consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and
2021 have $104,870 and $61,692, respectively, of unearned revenue related to these
contracts in deposits and deferred revenue.

Revenue recognized at a point in time

The Company recognizes the revenue from all other sources at a point in time when the
services are provided to the customers, satisfying the performance obligation. The
transaction price is based on contracted rates at the time the service are provided.
Amounts are typically billed at the time the service is provided and is generally due
within 30 days of billing.

The following table disaggregates the Company’s contract revenue based on the timing
of satisfaction of performance obligations for the year ended December 31:

2022 2021
Performance obligations satisfied over time 13%  10%
Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time 87%  90%

Advertising:

Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred. Total advertising costs charged to
expense for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 was $152,737 and $92,058,
respectively.

Income taxes:

The Company has elected to be taxed as a partnership. The election provides for the
members to report the income or losses of the corporation on their personal income tax
returns. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal or most state income taxes has
been made.

The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2022 for which the ultimate
deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such
deductibility.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency transactions:

The Company experienced a net foreign currency transaction loss of $(3,417) and gain of
$631 in 2022 and 2021, respectively. This amount is included in operating expenses in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Leases:

The Company evaluates its contracts at inception to determine if an arrangement is or
contains a lease. Operating leases with a duration over 12 months are recorded as
operating lease right-of-use (ROU) assets and operating lease liabilities on the balance
sheets. The Company has no finance leases. Short-term leases (i.e. leases with an initial
term of 12 months or less that do not contain a purchase option that is likely to be
exercised) are not recorded on the balance sheets as the Company elected to apply the
short-term lease exception to these leases.

Accounting Standard Adopted in 2022:

Effective January 1, 2022, the Company adopted accounting standard No. 2016-
02, Leases. The new standard establishes a right of use (ROU) model that requires a lessee
to record a ROU asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases are classified as either finance or operating, with
classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement. Leases
with a term of less than 12 months will not record a right of use asset and lease liability
and the payments will be recognized into profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

The Company elected to adopt the standard using the optional transition method that
allows the Company to apply the new lease standard as of the adoption date and recognize
a cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of members’ equity in the period of
adoption, if applicable. As a result, the comparative period presented in the financial
statements is in accordance with the former standard, FASB ASC 840. There was no
cumulative effect adjustment for the Company upon adoption.

The Company elected to adopt the package of practical expedients available under the
transition guidance with the new standard. This package includes the following: relief
from determination of lease contracts included in existing or expiring leases at the point of
adoption, relief from having to reevaluate the classification of leases in effect at the point
of adoption, and relief from reevaluation of existing leases that have initial direct costs
associated with the execution of the lease contract. For lease agreements with lease and
non-lease components, the Company elected the practical expedient to account for them as
a single lease component. For lease agreements 12 months or less, the Company elected
not to record a ROU asset or liability.

Upon adoption of ASU 2016-02, no lease ROU asset or liability was required to be
recorded. All of the Company’s leases are considered short-term leases.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Newly issued standard not yet effective:

The FASB has issued the accounting standard, ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments-
Credit Losses, which will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022.

The Company is evaluating the impact of this standard on future financial statements.
Reclassifications:
Certain accounts in the prior-year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
for comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current-year consolidated
financial statements.
Date of management review:
Management has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to the
consolidated balance sheet date of December 31, 2022 for items that should be potentially
recognized or disclosed in these consolidated financial statements. The evaluation was
conducted through the date of the report, which is the date these consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2.  Property and Equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation at
December 31, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Furniture and equipment $195,093 $208,332
Leasehold improvements 32,744 118,908
CRM Software 154,977 154,977
Proven Match software 36,040 36,040
418,854 518,257
Less accumulated depreciation (392,643) (372.273)

$ 26,211 $145,984

11



Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Amortized intangible assets:

Trademarks $ 58,424 $ 58,424

Franchisor contracts 62,500 62,500

Less accumulated amortization (120.924) (120.924)

Net carrying amount - -

Unamortized intangible assets:

Goodwill 1,881,357 1,881,357

Intangibles, net of accumulated amortization $1,881,357 $1,881,357

Retirement Plan

The Company has a SIMPLE IRA deferred compensation plan (the “Plan”) covering all
employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. Under the Plan, the Company may match
100 percent of employee contributions to the Plan, with a maximum Company contribution of
three percent of an employee’s eligible compensation. For the years ended December 31, 2022
and 2021, a three percent and one percent match was elected for the Company, respectively.
For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company’s contribution to the Plan was
$31,317 and $9,562 respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Company paid consulting fees to two of its members totaling $99,000 for each of the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

On September 18, 2017, the Company approved a stipend to be paid to outside board members
for attending board meetings. $10,000 and $12,500 was paid to outside board members for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Company’s employment contracts with certain officers are described in Note 8.

Lease Commitments and Rent Expense
The Company leases office space at 10302 Brookridge Village Boulevard, Louisville, KY. The

lease is considered short-term. The total rent and operating expenses charged to the Company
was $117,915 and $105,507 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

12



Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Small Business Administration Loan

In February 2021, the Company qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a qualified lender (PPP
Lender), for an aggregate principal amount of $276,400. The loan bore interest at a fixed rate
of 1.0% per annum. Interest was deferred during the deferral period, which ended on the date
that the loan forgiveness amount was remitted by the U.S. Small Business Administration to
the lender. The loan was unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration. The principal amount of the loan was subject to forgiveness under the
Paycheck Protection Program upon the Company’s request to the extent that the loan proceeds
were used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck Protection Program, including payroll
costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered utility payments incurred by the
Company. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had applied for loan and received
forgiveness of all of the principal amount.

The Company recorded those proceeds using the FASB ASC 958-908 Conditional
Contribution model. Under this model, the Company accounted for the funds received as
revenue when the program conditions had been substantially met. As of December 31, 2021,
the Company estimated that expenses totaling $276,400 had met the conditions for forgiveness
per the Paycheck Protection Program. As such, the Company recorded $276,400 of the
proceeds of the loan as other income, in the consolidated statement of income and members’
equity for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Employment Contracts

The Company had a three-year employment contract with the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) in effect from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. The agreement was
renewed effective January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2025. Under the terms of the
contract, should the Company terminate the CEO without cause, the CEO is entitled to
severance compensation equal to one year of base salary payable over two years.

ZorNetwork, LLC has a long-term employment contract with its President in effect from
August 19, 2017. Under the terms of the contract, should the Company terminate the President
without cause, the President is entitled to severance compensation equal to one month of pay
for each year of employment with the Company. The contract automatically renews every year
until terminated.

13



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Employee Retention Credit

The Company filed certain amended 2020 and 2021 payroll tax returns to claim the Employee
Retention Credit (ERC), a provision of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security
(CARES) Act and subsequent relief provisions passed by the United States government. The
ERC is available to eligible employers and may be fully refundable up to a percentage of
qualified wages for the period March 12, 2020 — September 30, 2021. The Company recorded
the ERC using FASB ASC 958-605 Conditional Contribution model. Under this model the
Company is required to account for the funds when conditions have been substantially met or
explicitly waived by the donor. As of December 31, 2022, management believed all conditions
of the ERC had been met. Therefore, ERC revenue of $433,569 plus interest of $21,146 was
included in employee retention credit income on the consolidated statement of income in the
year ended December 31, 2022. The receivable for the ERC for the year ended December 31,
2022 totaled $62,890, which represents refunds due on the 2020 Form 941-X Adjusted
Employer Quarterly Federal Tax Return for the quarters ended June 30 and December 31,
2020.

The Company used a consulting group to calculate and file for the ERC. The Company
incurred a total of $65,035 of consulting expense recorded in general and administrative
expense on the consolidated statement of income and members’ equity for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

Concentrations
Cash is maintained at financial institutions and, at times, balances may exceed federally

insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts, and believes it
is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

14
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
FranNet, LLC and Subsid\

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary
(New Jersey corporations), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and
2020, and the related consolidated stat¢ments of income and changes in members’ equity, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related Wotes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stat§ments referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of FranNet, LLC and Subgidiary as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the yeaxs then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are furtheg described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements secttyn of our report. We are required to be
independent of FranNet, LLC and Subsidiary and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We beljeve that the audit evidence we have

Subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the ¢onsolidated
financial statements are available to be issued.

1
301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are freg from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes ol opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is Mot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including\omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggrexate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on

e Exercise professional judgmerX and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of Waterial misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examiningy, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financialNstatements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal comrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circulstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of FranNet, LL.C and Subsidiary’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policie used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions ok events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about FranNet, LLC and Subsidrary’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certajn internal control related

matters that we identified during the audit.

New Albany, Indiana
March 10, 2022
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Assets 2021 2020
Current Assets
Cash $ 3,002,388 §$§ 2,736,987
Restricted cash for marketing purposes 121,273 52,317
Contracts reseivable 420,010 469,184
Other current assets 210,269 80,804
Total curreht assets 3,753,940 3,339,292
Property and equipment,\get of accumulated depreciation 145,984 204,494
Goodwill and other intangikles, net of accumulated amortization 1,881,357 1,882,387
Total noncurrent asse 2,027,341 2,086,881
Total assets $ 5,781,281 $ 5,426,173
Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 444114 § 436,135
Accrued expenses 138,400 130,953
Deposits and deferred revenue 395,206 107,197
Total current liabilities 977,720 674,285
Total liabilities 971,720 674,285
Members’ equity 4,803,561 4,751,888
Total liabilities and members’ equity $ 5,781,281 $ 5,426,173

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Contract Revenue
Comlyissions income $ 13,022,959  $12,159,307
Franchispor membership and Zor Admin income 1,303,260 1,258,799
Meeting i 698,457 728,750
Residual and\retainer income 667,451 604,643
Administrative\ 443,613 396,678
Marketing incom 310,979 322,695
Training 6,000 10,200

Total revenue 16,452,719 15,481,072

Direct Costs

Commissions 11,504,039 10,590,110

Residual and retainer expense 361,281 323,063
Marketing costs 241,342 368,398
Meeting expense 36,989 34,458
Training 15,092 14,730

Total direct costs 12,158,743 11,330,759

Gross profit 4,293,976 4,150,313
Operating Expenses

General and administrative 3,179,652 3,326,623

Depreciation and amortization 64,082 51,935

Total operating expenses 3,243,734 3,378,558

Net income 1,050,242 771,755

Members’ Equity

Beginning of year 4,751,888 4,757,989

Purchase of outstanding shares (18,822)
Members” distributions (998,569) (665,328)
Cumulative effect adjustment (93,706)

End of year $ 4,803,561\ 4,751,888

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

2021 2020

$ 1,050,242 $ 771,755

Depreciation and amortization 64,082 51,935
Loss on investment in affiliate 5,342
Gain on foreign exchange (631) (1,948)
Cumulative effect adjustment (93,706)
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Contracts receivable 49,174 97,884
Other current assets (129,465) 56,014
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 7,979 (150,242)
Accrued expenses 7,447 14,361
Deposits and deferred revenue 288,009 (20,849)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,336,837 730,546
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Fixed assets purchased (3.911) (62,023)
Net cash used in investing activities 3,911) (62,023)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Members’ distributions (998,56 (665,328)
Repurchase of shares (18,822)
Net cash used in financing activities (998,569) (684,150)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 334,357 (15,627)
Cash and restricted cash at the beginning of the year 2,789,304 2,804931

Cash and restricted cash at the end of the year

Reconciliation of cash and restricted cash
Cash
Restricted cash for marketing purposes

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$ 3,123,661 $ 2,789,5\

$ 3,002,388 § 2,736,987
121,273 52,317

$ 3,123,661 § 2,789,304
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Note 1.

FRANNET, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Company activities and operating cycle:

subsidi ZorNetwork, LLC (herein referred to as the “Company”). Intercompany
transactiogs and balances have been eliminated in the consolidation.

FranNet, LL§ and ZorNetwork, LL.C are limited liability companies organized in the state
of New Jersew The Company offers licenses to operate new FranNet franchises and
conversion licensgs to existing FranNet businesses. FranNet businesses offer specialized
franchise-consulting services to franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors and other
business opportunity\companies in connection with the sale (or resale) of their franchises,
licenses and business \opportunities. ZorNetwork, LLC was organized during 2015 as a
separate entity for franchise sales and development.

The Company, as franchisony offers 10-year nonexclusive franchise agreements which are
sold at fees ranging from $15,000 to $35,000. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the
Company had fifty-two FranNet\{ranchisee territories. The agreements may be extended for
an unlimited number of successox terms of ten years each. The agreements provide the
license to offer consulting services t§ franchisors, potential franchisors, licensors, and other
business opportunity companies in cognection with the sale of their franchises, business
opportunities, licenses and existing resales. When an individual franchise is sold, the
Company agrees to provide certain servicey to the licensee. Generally, these services include
training, furnish guidance and operation mahuals, and provide specification for the Marks -
certain trademarks, service marks and othex commercial symbols, including the mark
“FranNet.” As provided in the agreements, the fxanchisees make payments to the Company
for license fees, insurance premiums and other Services provided by the Company. The
Company may terminate an agreement if the franghisee fails to comply with any of its
provisions. A one-year non-competition provision in the agreements becomes effective upon
termination or expiration.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Compaqy is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Yhe consolidated financial
statements are representations of the Company’s management why is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated finangial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Method of accounting:

The Company use$, the accrual method of accounting for reporting income and expenses.
Under this method,\income is recorded as it is earned and expenses are recorded as
incurred, resulting in Rroper matching of income and expenses to determine net income
for a specific period of 1

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted im\the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingent assets\and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amound§y of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from\those estimates.

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cashy,

All highly liquid investments with a maturity Rf three months or less when purchased are
considered cash equivalents. There are no cashequivalents as of December 31, 2021 and
2020.

The Company is required to maintain, in a separate agcount, the quarterly contributions of
the licensees for the marketing program. The funds at¢ restricted for use for advertising
and/or promotional purposes.

Contracts receivable:

Contracts receivable are stated at the amount management\ expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management’s assessient of the credit history
with customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has
concluded that realization losses on balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial.
Therefore, there is no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 3132021 and 2020.

Investment in affiliates:

The Company had a fifty percent interest in Franchise Development Partnetg, LLC. The
investment was accounted for using the equity method, i.e., at cost, increased ox decreased
by the Company’s proportionate share of its undistributed earnings or lossey, During
2020, the Company disposed of its interest in Franchise Development Partners, LIC.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equigment are stated at cost. Expenditures for additions are capitalized;
expenditures for mgintenance and repairs will be charged to expense as incurred.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The estimatey useful lives are as follows:

Furniture and equi
Leasehold improve
Software

ent 3-10 years
5-39 years
3 years

The Company’s policy is to expense assets costing $500 or less. Upon retirement or
disposal of assets, the cost and accuynulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and the resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to operations.

Goodwill and intangibles:

The Company accounts for acquisitions o businesses that occur from time to time in
accordance with GAAP. Intangibles acqyired in such transactions that have a
determinable life, such as trademarks, are amprtized over the remaining useful life of
each, which range from 2 - 8 years. Goodwill from such acquisitions represents the excess
of the cost of a business acquired over the net of the amounts assigned to assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. Amounts assigned to goodwill are based on independent
appraisals or internal estimates. Goodwill is not amrtized. Management evaluates the
remaining useful life of an intangible asset that is nd¢ being amortized each reporting
period to determine whether events and circumstances dpntinue to support an indefinite
useful life.

Revenue recognition:
Contract revenue is derived principally from the following:

Commission income - revenues from commissions which are fe
franchisors when a prospect has entered a franchise agreement;

paid by third-party

Franchisor membership and Zor Admin income - revenue from ¥en year license
agreements with individuals who license the ability to offer franchisigg services on
behalf of FranNet as well as administrative services provided to the franchisors;

Meeting income and marketing income - revenues from marketing servicey provided
and training meetings held for individuals associated with FranNet;

Retainer and residual income - revenue from monthly retainers paid by franchisgs and
residual revenue from those retainers;

Training and administrative revenue - revenue generated from training Fran
associates as well as revenue from activities unrelated to franchise sales, which include
some revenue streams not subject to contract revenue standards.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue tecognized over time
The Compayy recognizes the revenue from FranNet franchise license fees over time as
performance dpligations are satisfied. Revenue is derived from ten year contracts where
services are proyided to licensees for the entire contract period and is included in the
residual and retaiger income on the consolidated statements of income and changes in
members’ equity. Revenue is recognized on a straight line method over the course of
the contract, as management believes this to be the best measure of progress on the
contract. The consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 have
$61,692 and $76,793, respectively, of unearned revenue related to these contracts in
deposits and deferred revenye.

Revenue recognized at a point inXime
The Company recognizes the revenye from all other sources at a point in time when the
services are provided to the customers, satisfying the performance obligation. The
transaction price is based on contracted rates at the time the service are provided.
Amounts are typically billed at the tim& the service is provided and is generally due
within 30 days of billing.

The following table disaggregates the Company’s contract revenue based on the timing
of satisfaction of performance obligations for the\year ended December 31:
2021 2020

1% 1%
99%  99%

Performance obligations satisfied over time
Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time

Advertising:

Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred. Total adversing costs charged to
expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was $82,058 and $71,401,
respectively.

Income taxes:

The Company has elected to be taxed as a partnership. The election provides for the
stockholders to report the income or losses of the corporation on their personal ingome tax
returns. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal or most state income taXes has
been made.

The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2021 for which the ultimatg
deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such
deductibility.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency\transactions:

The Company expegienced a net foreign currency transaction gain of $631 and $1,948 in
2021 and 2020, resgectively. This amount is included in operating expenses in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications:

Certain accounts in the prior-year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
for comparative purposes to cohform to the presentation in the current-year consolidated
financial statements.

Newly issued standards not yet effectiye:

The FASB has issued the following adcounting standards, which will be effective in
subsequent years: 1) ASU No. 2016-02, Lxases, effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2021; and 2) ASU No. 20\6-13, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses,
effective for fiscal years beginning after Decetyber 15, 2022.

The Company is evaluating the impact of this standard on future financial statements.
Date of management review:

Management has evaluated events and transactions\ occurring subsequent to the
consolidated balance sheet date of December 31, 2021 for Yems that should be potentially
recognized or disclosed in these consolidated financial statements. The evaluation was
conducted through the date of the report, which is the date these consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2.  Property and Equipment
The following is a summary of property and equipment, less accumulated\ depreciation at
December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020

Furniture and equipment $208,332 $203,789
Leasehold improvements 118,908 118,908
CRM Software 154,977 154,977
Proven Match software 36.040 36.040
518,257 513,714
Less accumulated depreciation (372.273) (309.220)

$145.984 $204.494

10
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Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 2020

Trademarks $ 58,424 $ 58,424
Franchisor contracts 62,500 62,500

Less accumulated amyortization (120.924) (119.894)
Net carrying amount - 1,030
Unamortized intangible assets;
Goodwill 1.881.357 1.881.357

Intangibles, net of accumulate

mortization $1.881.357 $1.882.387

Retirement Plan

The Company has a SIMPLE IRA deferred dompensation plan (the “Plan”) covering all
employees meeting certain eligibility requirement$, Under the Plan, the Company may match
100 percent of employee contributions to the Plan, with a maximum Company contribution of
3 percent of an employee’s eligible compensation. Forthe year ended December 31, 2021 and
2020, a one percent and three percent match was elected for the Company, respectively. For
the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company’s contribution to the Plan was
$9,562 and $31,055 respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Company pays consulting fees to two and three of its members\totaling $99,000 and
$147,000 for the years ending December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

On September 18, 2017, the Company approved a stipend to be paid to\outside board
members. The amount paid to outside board members for the each of years ended December
31,2021 and 2020 was $12,500.

The Company’s employment contracts with its members are described in Note 8.

11
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Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lease Commitments and Rent Expense

The Company leases office space at 10302 Brookridge Village Boulevard, Louisville, KY. The
original lease agreement was amended multiple times since its origination. Most recently, the
lease was amended to be effective through April 10, 2023. Per the most recently amended
lease, the Company will pay all operating expenses including real estate taxes. The total rent
and operating expenses charged to the Company was $105,507 for each of the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Futyre minimum rental payments are as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2022 $105,507
2023 29.306
$134.813

Small Business Administration Loan

In April 2020, the Compahy qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, a progranNimplemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a qualified lender (PPP
Lender), for an aggregate principdl amount of $241,300 (PPP Loan 1). PPP Loan 1 bore
interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per agnum. Interest was deferred during the deferral period,
which ends on the date that the loam\ forgiveness amount is remitted by the U.S. Small
Business Administration to the lender, of\ten months after the end of the covered period, for
those borrowers who do not apply for forgiweness. The principal amount of the PPP Loan was
subject to forgiveness under the Paycheck Protgction Program upon the Company’s request to
the extent that the PPP Loan 1 proceeds were ussd to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck
Protection Program, including payroll costs, coxered rent and mortgage obligations, and
covered utility payments incurred by the Compankx. The Company was notified of loan
forgiveness in January 2021.

In February 2021, the Company qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, a program implemented by the U.S. SmaN Business Administration under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, m a qualified lender (PPP
Lender), for an aggregate principal amount of $276,400 (PPP Dgan 2). PPP Loan 2 bears
interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum. Interest is deferred duringthe deferral period, which
ends on the date that the loan forgiveness amount is remitted by the U.S. Small Business
Administration to the lender, or ten months after the end of the covexed period, for those
borrowers who do not apply for forgiveness. The loan is unsecured and guaxanteed by the U.S.
Small Business Administration. The principal amount of PPP Loan 2 is subject to forgiveness
under the Paycheck Protection Program upon the Company’s request to the extent that the PPP

12
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Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loan 2 proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck Protection Program,
including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered utility payments
urred by the Company. As of year-end, the Company has applied for loan forgiveness and
beligves it has incurred covered expenses sufficient to meet the requirements for forgiveness of
substantially all of the principal amount.

The Company recorded these proceeds using the FASB ASC 958-908 Conditional
Contribution Wodel. Under this model the Company may account for the funds received as
revenue when the program conditions have been substantially met. As of December 31, 2021
any estimates that expenses totaling $276,400 and $241,300 have met the
conditions for forgiveness per the Paycheck Protection Program, respectively. As such, the
Company has recorded§276,400 of the proceeds of the PPP Loan 2 as administrative income,
in the consolidated statewent of activities for the year ended December 31, 2021. The
Company has recorded $24 N300 of the proceeds of the PPP Loan 1 as administrative income,
in the statement of activities foxthe year ended December 31, 2020.

Employment Contracts

The Company had a long-term employmeqgt contract with the Company’s Chief Operating
Officer (“COO”) in effect from January 1, 201 through January 1, 2014. Under the terms of
the contract, should the Company terminate th&, COO without cause, the COO is entitled to
severance compensation equal to one and one halk months pay for each year of employment
with the Company, not to exceed one year of severance compensation. Effective January 1,
2014, the contract was extended three additional years\and the COO was promoted to Chief
Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Company. Most resently, the contract was extended
effective January 1, 2020 for an additional three years.

ZorNetwork, LLC has a long-term employment contract with s President in effect from
August 19, 2017. Under the terms of the contract, should the\ Company terminate the
President without cause, the President is entitled to severance comyensation equal to one
month of pay for each year of employment with the Company. The cantract automatically
renews every year until terminated.

Concentrations and Contingencies

Cash is maintained at financial institutions and, at times, balances may exceed federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts, and believes it
is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused disruptions to businesses and
organization through mandated and voluntary closures. While these disruptions are expected to
be temporary, there is considerable uncertainty about the duration of the outbreak, the federal
and state government responses, and the impact on the economy and the Company’s vendors
and customers. While the Company has experienced little change in its revenues and expenses
during the year, the extent of the impact on the Company’s future operations and cash flows is
uncertain.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10. Cuynulative Effect Adjustment

In the'year ended December 31, 2020, the Company implemented new guidance related to
Accountiyg Standards Codification Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The
implementation required a disclosure of the effect of applying the guidance to each item
included in the consolidated financial statements. The cumulative effect adjustment is from an
increase in deferred revenue due to implementation, an increase that decreased members’
equity as showngn the consolidated statements of income and changes in members’ equity.

14
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EXHIBIT D

LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES

(as of December 31, 20222023)

First Last Address135825 N. 17th Address Phone8
Namelim | NameCanfield Avenue 2 CityPhoenix StateAZ | Zip85086 | 4207
Page Nicol 20476 E. Appaloosa Dr. ) Queen Creek AZ 85142 858-4472
Paige Ryan 35825 N. 17th Avenue ) Phoenix AZ 85086 619 573
1055 West Hastings 604-609
Street1290 East Native \6E 616594¢
GrantBrad | BullingtonSherrell | Grove Lane Suite 300 | MancouverSahuarita | BCAZ | 2E985629 | 9169
Page Nicol 74104 tmperial-Court Palm Desert | GA | 92211 8584428800
West
5-Talbott-CourtOffice: Ladera-RanchSan
Katie Small 2867 Richland Avenue ) Jose CA | 9269495125 | 805-4%
Roxanne Rapske 21501 Countryside Drive B Lake Forest CA | 92630 760-97
Sam Spector 4147 Center St ) Culver City CA | 90232 310-27
303-43
1905 E_DaviesPI7096 CentennialColorado 89895
MeganJeffery | AlenLay Jagged Rock Circle _ Springs CO | 80642280927 | 0681
Heather Thomas 7096 Jagged Rock Circle B Colorado Springs CO | 80927 720-68
Michael Rosen 8 Birch Road ) West Simshury CT | 609260092 | 860-43
Pam Johnson 7947 Bernard Street ) Tallahassee FL | 32317 850-50
Jim McEleney 200 2nd Avenue S #483 St Petersburg FL | 33701 857-20
Simon Rozenberg 21050 NE 38th Ave Apt 602 Aventura FL 33180 954-60
1281 RobinHood-Ln752 DunedinPalm
Jenny Sutter Harbor Palms Ct ) Harbor FL | 3469834683 | 727-27
Jose Torres 1305 San Ignacio Ave ) Coral Gables FL | 33146 305-97
Suite 2 -
Ryan Wesner 11954 Narcoossee Rd 286 Orlando FL | 32832 813-92
Leslie Kuban 3445 Stratford Rd NE 3408 Atlanta GA | 30326 404-23
Greg Lard 6 Longwood Cir ) Savannah GA | 31405 912-22
312-8C
1237 Arnold-Ct6050 Dowmners 99636
ScottCathey MajeskiPetkash | Vickery Pt ) GroveCumming 1LGA | 6051630040 | 3868
Bruce Phillips 152 N. Scoville Ave 2N Oak Park IL | 60302 801-40
4500 Bowling-Blvd8917 502-32
AmandaSuhas | BerryKulkarni | Stone Green Way Suite-100 | Louisville KY | 4020740220 | 37032
Henry Snorton Il 208 Ellen Dr. B Hopkinsville KY | 42240 270-83
10213 Runnymede
Bob Breaux Avenue B Baton Rouge LA | 70815 225-21
Liz Lewis PO Box 353 ) Mandeville LA | 70470 504-72
Dana Hall 86 Second Street B North Andover MA | 1845 978-23
Richard Bock 321 Victory Gallop Ct. _ Havre de Grace MD | 21078 410-45
Linda Belford 5918 Woodfield Parkway | _ Grand Blanc Ml 48439 407-39
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Brigitte Betser 7637 Rodeo Drive ) Caledonia Ml | 49316 616-55
Mark Cory 638 Westchester Road B Grosse Pointe Ml 48230 313-82
4341 W. Orchard Hill
Carol Ward Drive B Bloomfield Ml | 48304 248-5¢
612-27
18945-Explorer Frail4750 Eden 26215¢
WestenHannah | ReperWolf Merrywood Lane B PrairieMinnetrista MN | 5534755331 | 2178
Weldon
5933-Seuth-Highway SpringTown and
Ben Terrill 94700 Cedar Field Court Suite-102 | Country MO | 6330463017 | 314-32
Mike Hall 6629 Wakehurst Rd. ) Charlotte NC | 28226 704-90
Ethan Jarrett 131 Grove Creek Lane B Mooresville NC | 28117 714-32
Blake Martin 12020 Shamrock Plaza Suite 200 | Omaha NE | 68154 402-41
Building
Jack Armstrong 214 Bridge Street D Metuchen NJ | 8840 732-49
Building
John Armstrong 214 Bridge Street D Metuchen NJ | 8840 212-94
Ronald Burrows 4 Sinarta Drive B Sicklerville NJ 8081 856-87
Building
Boynton Weekes 214 Bridge Street D Metuchen NJ 8840 609-46
John Adams 53 Assembly Drive #421 Mendon NY | 14506 585-73
Angela LaVecchia 280 Tioga Drive B Rochester NY | 14616 585-26
Stuart Levenberg 185 Roslyn Road ) Roslyn Heights NY | 11577 516-62
Ken Stein 185 Roslyn Road ) Roslyn Heights NY | 11577 516-62
Ted Fireman 2670 Wellesley Road ) Columbus OH | 43209 614-44
Terese McGroarty 4026 Royalton Rd ) Brecksville OH | 44141 216-59
Todd Pfister 8180 Corporate Park Dr. Ste. 245 Cincinnati OH | 45242 513-54
(513) ¢
Brady Pfister 8180 Corporate Park Dr. Ste. 245 Cincinnati OH | 45242 2900,
William Powell 1 N Commerce Park Dr Ste. 126 Cincinnati OH | 45215 513-23
Tracy Rickman 13296 Eckel Junction ) Perrysburg OH | 43551 419-20
Jason Rinsky 3306 Eastside Ave B Cincinnati OH | 45208 513-30
Jordan Westropp 1587 Sheridan Road B Cleveland OH | 44121 216-33
Capy Drcpovest | 207E5-2eoshom-Shoct Mississnnen | ©RL | LERESD | O0E0E-E200
Lee Smithson 242 Briscoe StE London ON | N6C 519-878-6764
1X6
Blair Nicol 5200 Meadows Road Suite 150 | Lake Oswego OR | 97035 | 503-726-5935
Kelly Bowers 116 Sawagrass Dr. B Millersville PA | 17551 | 717-368-9566
Steve Rosen 650 Sentry Parkway Suite 1 Blue Bell PA | 19422 | 610-941-2177
John Tubridy 193 Freedom Lane ) Sewickley PA | 15143 | 412-259-8660
Springs
Dan Aronoff 231 Venture Circle B Nashville TN | 37228 | 615-202-0225
121 Blueberry Hill Rd
Jerry Bird NW ) Cleveland TN | 37312 | 423-432-4200
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15513 Spillman Ranch
Merri Cronk Loop ) Bee Cave TX | 78738 | 512-382-9446
Kyle DeHaas 1212 Richcreek Rd. B Austin TX | 78757 | 512-560-6984
Claudia | Lardizabal | 1354 Golden Trail Lane B El Paso TX | 79936 | 915-203-4877
Cynthia | Mora 2834 McCulloch Cir _ Houston TX | 77056 | 713-628-1558
Tim Raher 2507 Walnut Knob Court | _ Kingwood TX | 77345 | 903-814-4959
Diana Trondsen 1226 Wakefield Drive B Houston TX | 77018 | 832-215-2903
Teri Villanueva | 1964 Cowan Dr B New Braunfels TX | 78132 | 210-376-0213
Toni Wagner 2507 Walnut Knob Court B Kingwood TX | 77345 | 610-314-1781
North Richland
Sara Waskow 6340 Davis Blvd Suite 200 | Hills TX | 76180 | 817-821-7997
Heather | Rosen 10033 Glencroft Court ) Vienna VA | 22181 | 703-291-0939
Charles | Magee 9610 85th Drive NE ) Marysville WA | 98270 | 360-489-2153
SIGNED BUT NOT OPENED
Stephen | Morgan 830 14" Street Boulder ‘ co ‘ 80302
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EXHIBIT E

LIST OF FORMER FRANCHISEES
(as of December 31, 26222023, and within 10-weeks of the Issuance Date of this Disclosure Document}

Amanda | Berry 4500 Bowling Blvd Suite 100 Louisville KY 40207 502-320-3703

Megan Allen 1905 E. Davies PI Centennial Cco 80122 303-437-8989

Scott Majeski * | 1237 Arnold Ct Downers 1L 60516 312-806-9963
Grove

Weston Roper 18945 Explorer Trail Eden Prairie | MN | 55347 612-223-2621

* two agreements
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TABLE OF CONTENTS OF OPERATIONS BRAND STANDARDS MANUAL
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANNET, LLC
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MARYLAND

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law,
the Franchise Disclosure Document of FranNet, LLC for use in the State of Maryland shall be
amended as follows:

1. Items 17(c) and 17(m), under the headings, “Requirements for you to renew or extend” and
“Conditions for our approval of transfer,” shall be supplemented by adding the following language
at the end of each Item: “However, a general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or
assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law.”

2. Item 17(v), under the heading entitled “Choice of forum” shall be supplemented by adding
the following language at end of this Item: “except that you may sue us in Maryland for claims
arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. A franchisee may bring a
lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the Franchise under the Franchise Agreement.”

3. The provisions of the Franchise Agreement which provides for termination upon
bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.
Section 101 et seq.).

4. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANNET, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MARYLAND

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT TO WHICH THIS ADDENDUM IS ATTACHED AND
INCORPORATED IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law,
MD. CODE ANN., BUS. REG. Sections 14-201 to 14-233 (2004 Repl. Vol. and Supp. 2006), the
parties to the attached FranNet, LLC Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) agree as
follows:

1. Sections 16 and 13.3.6 of the Franchise Agreement, entitled “Successor Franchise,” and
“Conditions for Approval of Transfer”, respectively, shall be amended by adding the following
language at the end of the Sections: “Provided that all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of
action arising in your favor from the provisions of the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver
provisions of the Law be satisfied. To that effect the general release shall not apply to any liability
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

2. Section 17.6 of the Franchise Agreement, entitled “Governing Law”, shall be amended by
the addition of the following language at the end of the Section: “except that you may sue us in
Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

3. Section 17.7 of the Franchise Agreement, entitled “Consent to Jurisdiction,” shall be
amended by adding the following language at the end of the Section: “provided, however, that a
Franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.”

4, Section 17.12 of the Franchise Agreement, entitled “Limitation of Claims”, shall be
amended by the addition of the following at the end of the Section: “provided, however, that any
claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure must be brought within
3 years after the grant of the Franchise under this Agreement.”

5. Any provision of the Franchise Agreement which provides for termination upon
bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.
Section 101 et seq.).

6. Each provision of this Amendment shall be effective only to the extent that the
jurisdictional requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, with
respect to each such provision, are met independent of the Amendment. This Amendment shall
have no force or effect if such jurisdictional requirements are not met.

7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in

connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
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or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that this addendum is hereby made part of
and incorporated into the foregoing Franchise Agreement.

FRANNET, LLC

By:

FRANCHISEE (Print Name)

Title:
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EXHIBITH

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated
below:

State Effective Date
California Pending Registration
Hawaii Pending Registration
Illinois Pending Registration
Indiana Pending Registration
Maryland Pending Registration
Michigan Pending Registration
Minnesota Pending Registration
New York Pending Registration
North Dakota Pending Registration
Rhode Island Pending Registration
South Dakota Pending Registration
Virginia Pending Registration
Washington Pending Registration
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| Wisconsin | Pending Registration

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-
assisted marketing plans.
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RECEIPT

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If FranNet, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection
with the proposed franchise sale. New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at
the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If FranNet, LLC does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it contains false or
misleading statements, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and your State’s
regulator agency listed on Exhibit A.

The franchisor is FranNet, LLC, located at 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291. Its
telephone number is 502-753-2380.

The name address and telephone number of each franchise seller is:

Jania Bailey, 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291; (502) 753-2380.
Molly Whiting, 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291, (859) 470-5202.

The issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is March-15,-2023.April 4, 2024.

FranNet, LLC authorizes the agencies or agent listed on Exhibit “A” to receive service of process for
FranNet, LLC.

I have received a disclosure document dated Mareh-25-April 4, 2024,2023 that included the following
Exhibits:

Table of State Administrators For Service of Process
Franchise Agreement

Financial Statements

List of Current Franchisees

List of Former Franchisees

Table of Contents of Operations Brand Standards Manual
State Specific Addendum (If Applicable)

State Effective Dates

Receipt Pages

~IOTMUO®m»

Date Prospective Franchisee’s Signature

Prospective Franchisee’s Printed Name
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Two copies of this page are provided. Please date, sign and return one copy to the franchisor and
keep one copy for your records.

RECEIPT

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If FranNet, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection
with the proposed franchise sale. New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at
the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If FranNet, LLC does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it contains false or
misleading statements, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and your State’s
regulator agency listed on Exhibit A.

The franchisor is FranNet, LLC, located at 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291. Its
telephone number is 502-753-2380.

The name address and telephone number of each franchise seller is:

Jania Bailey, 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291; (502) 753-2380.
Molly Whiting, 6844 Bardstown Road, Unit 645, Louisville, KY 40291, (859) 470-5202.

The issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is Mareh-25-April 4, 2024.2623-

FranNet, LLC authorizes the agencies or agent listed on Exhibit “A” to receive service of process for
FranNet, LLC.

I have received a disclosure document dated Mareh-15-April 4, 2024,2623 that included the following
Exhibits:

Table of State Administrators For Service of Process
Franchise Agreement

Financial Statements

List of Current Franchisees

List of Former Franchisees

Table of Contents of Operations Brand Standards Manual
State Specific Addendum (If Applicable)

State Effective Dates

Receipt Pages

TIOGTMMOUOD>

Date Prospective Franchisee’s Signature

Prospective Franchisee’s Printed Name
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Two copies of this page are provided. Please date, sign and return one copy to the franchisor and
keep one copy for your records.
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